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From: Shalonda Hopkins -
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2011 8:31 AM ~ ‘ l OOOI E ’
To: : CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Terry Holdnak /)

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted P%D

Date and Time: 12/19/2011 8:28:00 AM

Docket Number: 110001-El

Filename / Path: 110001.Post hearing mid-course order.12-6-11 Agenda.lcb.doc

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
PETITION FOR MID-COURSE CORRECTION

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk i1 -
Office of the General Counsel FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Public Service Commission - . , ~
Tel: (850) 413-6630 l ; N gggﬁ';’g:;{“{?o Parties| ] “”“’1'"“"
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL p
NAME CODE ADDRESS co?\jq}\r\??sg?m
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (10) Jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Fxecutive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel() vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@ipl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwiegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.flus No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 12/19/2011 at 3:39:08 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed .. Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09035-11 in Docket 110001-El (Email ID = 058534)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
09035-11 (7 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0581-PCO-EI granting
FPL's petition for mid-course correction;
docket to remain open.

12/19/2011




CLK Officlal Fliing****12/1612011 1:59 PM rREES 1

Matilda Sanders (-,Dg@a [l = Q 577 -7‘:575'- f{ [0 00/ ﬁ/

From:; Diamond Williams

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2011 1:23 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ~ o - ,
Cc: Lisa Bennett FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted dministrative[ ] Parties[ | Consemer
Date and Time: 12/16/2011 1:20:00 PM DOCUMENT NOQO. HO03¢ - 1 |
Docket Number: 110001-El . o
Filename / Path: 110001-El final order.lcb.doc 'fts _QLSJ_RJ_E?T‘C’N-

FINAL ORDER APPROVING EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR FUEL ADJUSTMENT FACTORS: GPIF
TARGETS, RANGES, AND REWARDS; AND PROJECTED EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR
CAPACITY COST RECOVERY FACTORS .

Thank you,

Di d Willi | FA}X@ e
iamon iliams

Deputy Clerk II MHALED -~ O
Office of General Counsel -5
Florida Public Service Commission EmA LED /

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (10) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna,com No
Federal Executive Agencies {(11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@giblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3} sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkayfman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 12/16/2011 at 4:51:54 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09000-11 in Docket 110001-El (Email ID = 377293)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronicaily.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
09000-11 (43 pgs.) Final Order PSC-11-0579-FOF-EI|

approving expenditures and true-up

amounts for fuel adjustment factors; GPIF
targets, ranges, and rewards; and

projected expenditures and true-up

amounts for capacity cost recovery
factors; docket to remain open.

12/16/2011




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAIL I
NAME CODE ADDRESS CMASTER
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Association for Faimess in Rate Making (11) dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b} Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Guaster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett/@pgnmail,com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

féw/ls gn AsenoA

Printed on 11/15/2011 at 2:39:13 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 107892)

Attachments: Nov22-11Revised AGN.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/15/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cofiﬁggﬁow
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a} John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm {11 Wiggins) p-wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b}) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisir@pgnmail.cotn No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
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Faxen - 2 FPSC. CLK CORRESPSNDENCE
o A Administrative[] Pertiesl | Consumer
MéiLed - r%ocuw.-:m'r 0005 sl

EMAILED - L7 DISTRIBUTION:




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 668945)
Attachments: 08589-11. pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/23/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL S ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS O ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofinarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Florida Indusirial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

-7 Lecom

Printed on 11/15/2011 at 1:51:21 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 527406)

Attachments: 08376-11.pdf
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



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

JULIE I BROWN
Public Serfrice Commission
FPSC, CLX - CORRESPONDENCE
November 23, 2011 NV Adminisivative Pariies_Consuiner

DOCUMERNT NO. Q0036 -}
DISTRIBUTION:

John T. Butler, Esquire Certified Mail

Florida Power & Light Company Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9893

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110001-EI
Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 04040-06 and 04629-06
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely, ,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Hyma Vedula, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:contact@pse.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com

[lop0! -1
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CommseR
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
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10K eating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 11/3/2011 at 4:10:47 PM
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[ ] Parties[ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 2003¢ -4/

DISTRIBUTION:



mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 587085)
Attachments: 08127-11.pdf

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

11/3/2011




Stat 0 Florida

(Y541

Public Serpice Conmizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

FPS' - CORRESPONDENCE
\_ﬁhm iereh rEUhsumer

DATE: November 1, 2011 DOCUMENT NG, ©QCO3 b- 1]
TO: Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic ReguB{%}ﬁ:lmE UTION: = )"’é,“)
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk K"'\j aé/ é r‘%
RE: Dkt. 110001-El, Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with GPCH% >

=
@
Copies of certain confidential documents have been requested for use in the Novembe@%ﬁmgj\
Fuel Clause hearing. Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04.C.6(2)(c) t¢*make 15
copies of the following confidential documents:

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION FPSC
DOCUMENT NO.
PEF’s Response to Staff's 6" set of Interrogatories, Item Nos. 81-95 07060-11
(portions of 91-94 and attachments are confidential)
PEF’s Response to Staff’s 1™ set of Interrogatories, Item Nos. 1-3 02136-11

These documents are marked for identification as exhibits for the upcoming fuel hearing,
which is scheduled for November 1% through 3. The listed documents contain data about
transactions and other confidential information. The copies are needed to address questions at
the hearing or the agenda conference thereafter. If necessary, staff will have one copy of the
confidential exhibits for each Commissioner, each Intervener, the Office of Public Counsel, the
Court Reporter, Staff Counsel, the Witness, and Counsel for the Witness.

Approved

cc: Docket file
Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel



CLK Officlal Flling****10/128/12011 2:10 PM bt 1

Matlida Sanders P5Q - 11-0 ﬁ’Og b ?HQ "fl /[QOO/aE/

From: Terry Holdnak RE—_CENE D‘FPSG

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 2:11 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 'I'I OCT 28 PH 2‘ 29

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/28/2011 2:08:00 PM CUM

Docket Number: 110001-E| , CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Filename / Rath: 110001.Prehearing Order.lcb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver Administrative[ ] Parties[ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT No.£J00 34 - 1|
DISTRIBUTION:

PREHEARING ORDER 5’%:90 - 3

Signed by Commissioner Brisé /MA’/ LET - 2

Terry XK. Holdnak f/VIA'ILED Y Y

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
P OMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME o ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (1 1b) . karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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

Printed on 10/28/2011 at 3:57:29 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 609181)
Attachments: 07970-11.pdf
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

10/28/2011




CLK Official Flling****10i2512011 1:09 PM EEN 1
Matiida Sanders P5C - I -p4g7-C Fo-EL
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:04 PM .a
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 110CT25 PH [: 54
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
(R
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 1:02:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 06648-11.CONF.OR.tef.doc )
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver - DENCE
FPSC, CLK CORRESPON
Administrative[_] Parties[] Consumer
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF DOCUMENT NO.
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JULY 2011 TION:
{DOCUMENT NO. 06648-11) DISTRIBY
Signed by Commissioner Brisé.
Terry K. Holdnak };”w 5
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel /]44 JLEV - (2
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738 - ]

FmALED




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
: NY EM IN
NAME “Cov ADDRESS CIASTER
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@{pl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefil@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3} sdriteno@southernco,.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul. lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) Jjohn burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:19:44 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 440321)

Attachments: 07818-11,pdf
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

10/25/2011




CLK Officlal Fliing****10i25/2011 1:09 PM

PoC-\| - pHER-CFO - £

Matlida Sandoers

12 X224

From:
Sent;
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Terry Holdnak

Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:01 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera
Order / Notice Submitted

10/25/2011 1:00:00 PM
110001-El
06101-11.CONF.OR.tef.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

(DOCUMENT NO. 06101-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé.

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk !

Faxego
A LEY

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

EMALED

[[Ooof -£]

RBECENVED-Fpan
110CT 25 PH |: 54

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
. N
NAME ot ADDRESS Jmster
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
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@eigas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal. com No
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
_ Gulf Power Company (3} sdriteno@southernco.com | No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counse! (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.flus No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john.bumnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:22:41 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 760244)

Attachments: 07819-11.pdf
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




CLK Officlal Fliing****10i125/2011 12:48 PM  *****

Matiida Sanders Y5 1\- 0 Yzq. oFo -El el [lopol-EXC

——

e \VIS
From: Terry Holdnak R\:Cif NEL
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:48 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 25 PH 12 Sh
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera " oCt
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Y

COMM\SS!BN

Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:46:00 PM CLER\{
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 04416-11.gulf.conf.or.lcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Faweo — 3

/e —~ O
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION E/WH Y - ! 7
(DOCUMENT NO. 04416-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé. eC. CLK C ORRESPONDENCE
Terry K. Holdnak : ﬂAdmlnlstraﬁ\'eD Parties[ ] Consumer
Commission Deputy Clerk [l ‘
Office of the General Counsel DOCUMENT NO.

Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION: E—

850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1100641

ADDRESS
ARTY OMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME ¢ CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna,com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall af mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making {11} dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a} John.Butler@fpl.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
| White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:24:42 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of']

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 503749)

Attachments: 07820-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/25/2011




CLK Official Fliing****10/25i12011 12:34 PM  *****

Matlida Sanders PsC-11 - 0490 Ceo-El ;{f 0po| -g!
L) PG
From: Terry Holdnak P\tCEX\fE LTI
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:54 PM L
To: CLK - Orders / Notices : 5
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 1 OCT 25 PH ‘
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .
53101
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:53:00 PM 50%{‘%\%‘%
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 03701-11. gulf.conf.ord.icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

(DOCUMENT NO. 03701-11) ﬁ%?‘ﬂ ~ 5
Signed by Commissioner Bris¢. ;/y[ AL ¢ - 0
Terry XK. Holdnak ﬁ” HLED = | ]

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the Genera! Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRES?ONDENCB
ﬂmmnmutiveﬂ Pnrﬁegu[] Com\np\cr

DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBUTION:

T




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMA!} M N R
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISEION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a}) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm {11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@giblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com Na

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:27:40 PM




Commission Clerk .

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 787418)
Attachments: 07821-11.pdf
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




CLK Official Filing****10/25/2011 1:09 PM i 1

Matlida Sanders ”‘E( oo Joool-E1
From: Terry Holdnak H‘C' L
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:59 PM PH \x 5L
Yo: CLK - Orders / Notices 110C1 29
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Cﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ig”fi
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:56:00 PM CL
Docket Number: 110001-El ' b
Filename / Path: 04473-11. guif. conf.ord.doc FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 1
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver m Administrative[] Parties[] Consumer|
DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION faxeo 3

{DOCUMENT NO. 04473-11) >
L -

Signed by Commissioner Brisé. i = 7

Terry X. Holdnak EmMAI Leo -/

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M,xg?rER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11} dmoore@ecoconsult.com ~ No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Fiorida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(@cfeas.com No
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
rKeefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
|_Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) _Jjohn burnett@penmail. com No
L&hite Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:30:49 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 768755)

Attachments: 07822-11.pdf
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




CLK Officlal Filing****10/125/12011 1:10 PM bt

Matiida Sanders C-11- o‘-}qzwm‘é\ /100067 -EL
v Al D TR

From: Terry Holdnak HELE.

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:10 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 110CT 25 PH [:54L

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera

Suhject: Order / Notice Submitted o

: COMMISSION
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 1:07:00 PM CLERK
- Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 07022-11.CONF.OR.tef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
GULF POWER COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JULY 2011
{DOCUMENT NO. 07022-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé. f ) >( N - 3
Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk I MA” e - @
Office of the General Counsel |1 7
Florida Public Service Commission fMM LED ~

850-413-6738

Hgﬁc‘ CLK  CORRESPONDENCE ;

Administrative[ ] Parties[ ] Consmner‘é
DOCUMENT No. (D30 | |
DISTRIBUTION: E




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

- ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAILL P
l;f;}gg CODE ADDRESS COK‘{?\,'SE;‘:ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) | dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Fiorida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfzas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gtblawfirm.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC(11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:33:08 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 310929)

Attachments: 07823-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {0 process your reply.

Thank you.

10/25/2011




CLK Official Filing****10i2512011 1:56 PM

AkkR®

Matlida Sanders @a 1 -4 q93-CFp - E
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:18 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

10/25/2011 1:16:00 PM
110001-El
04022-11.pef.conf.or.lcb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

M0
OO oLERK

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL 2011

(DOCUMENT NO. 04022-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé.

Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk 1i
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
‘Administrativel_| Parties[ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBUTION:  _

FAXED - 3

MadLeo - D

Emaeo ~ 17




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001
‘ ADDRESS
Y COMPANY EMAIL IN
NaME Con ADDRESS IASTER
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11Db) karen. white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com ~ No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a} John.Butler@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b}) ] Ken Hoffman@ipl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
" Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefl@gbwiegal.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80! paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:36:01 PM
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Page 1 o1 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email D = 597682)
Attachments: 07824-11 . pdf
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




CLK Officlal Flling****10/2512011 1:09 PM  ****+ 1

Matiida Sandors Qﬁg* \\ - ofqy -Cio -4 Jlpoor- et

FEGE VL ot

From: Terry Holdnak Rl it
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:07 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 .
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera acT 25 P H o1t 54
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COMfissiny
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 1:05:00 PM c L’ég}jj Uiy
Docket Number: 110001-El »
Filename / Path: 06314-11.CONF.OR.tef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

&Administnﬁvc[j Parties] | Consumer

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF | DOCUMENT NO.
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR JULY 2011

(DOCUMENT NO. 06313-11) DISTRIBUTION:
Signed by Commissioner Brisé. W - 3
- 0
Terry K. Holdnak M A LED
Commission Deputy Clerk i _ /
Office of the General Counsel EnAtLeES

Fiorida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 116001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndali.af. mil No
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
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@@gbwlegal.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I1) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:40:22 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 139900)
Attachments: 07825-11.pdf

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
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CLK Official Flling****10I12512011 1:14 PM

" Matlida Sanders -]~ Y4 - ~E\ // 0001~
Yoc- 1) ~049e- CFO RECENE L Tro0
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From: Terry Holdnak -
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:12 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 110CT 25 PH 1:54
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/25/2011 1:10:00 PM

Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 06870-11.CONF.OR.tef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JUNE/JULY 2011

DOCUMENT NO. 06870-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé. f;%’ D ~ 3
Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk il MA’ Ieo - d
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission E MAD L& -/ 7

850-413-6738

NOVEARLIO s
COMMISSIoN

CLERK

“CLK _ CORRESPONDENCE

FP

%ﬁministnﬁvc[l Parties]_] Consnme
DOCUMENT NO. '
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COY‘;{?S;FSES?ON
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkayfman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cipas.com No
Florida Retail Federation {10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal com No
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco,.com No
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

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:45:34 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 175846)

Attachments: 07827-11 pdf
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
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Matiida Sandors %C -\-6447-CF -E1

1

e LlO0OL-E

" ——————

T S VA SN
From: Terry Holdnak HLCE Y
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:15 PM TRE g "
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 1 OCT 25 2L
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted R T

COMIaR IV

Date and Time: 10/25/2011 1:13:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 06268-11.CONF.OR.tef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MAY/JUNE 2011
{(DOCUMENT NO. 06268-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé. -
Firego = 2

Terry K. Holdnak )

Commission Deputy Clerk il -

Office of the General Counsel /y)/H LED

Florida Public Service Commission / 7

850-413-6738 FMALED ~

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

%;:minlstnﬁve[] Parties] ] Consumer
OCUMENT NO. |
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
MP, EMAIL N
NAME e ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b} karen. white@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore(@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b} Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cigas.com No
Florida Retail Federation {10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3} sdriteno@southernco.com No
. Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMilier@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:48:17 PM




Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 086562)

Atftachments: 07828-11.pdf
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

rFage 1 v




CLK Officlal Flling****10I125/2011 12:43 PM  *****

Matilda Sanders %C» “,(Jt(iig f‘C@ — '_E[

[[bpo1 - E1

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:38 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:35:00 PM

Docket Number: 110001-El

Filename / Path: 04460-11. fpl. conf.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

RECENVED --PG0
110CT25 PH 1:53

COMPISSIOH
CLERK

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MARCH/APRIL 2011(X| Administrative[] Parties[] Consumer'

DOCUMENT NO. 04460-11

UMENT No. (JDO30H) [

Signed by Commissioner Brisé. f}r o 3 DISTRIBUTION:
Terry K. Holdnak //14/4-!1«60 -

Commission Deputy Clerk |I - 7

Office of the General Counsel Emai Leo

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
¢ OMPANY EMAIL N
NAME oDk ADDRESS MASTER
DIRECTORY
Brickficld Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b}) karen. white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Raie Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal com No
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john, burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:43:03 PM




Fage 1 v

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 948411)
Attachments: 07826-11.pdf

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




CLK Official Flling****10i25/2011 12:43 PM  ***** 1

Matiida Sanders vor-il- Dkfm -El ffeool-E(

RoUCIVEL T

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:34 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 (]CT 25 PH l E 53
Cce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - L~

! COMMISSIOH
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:32:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number; 110001-Ei
Filename / Path: 05955-09.teco.conf.ord.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

(X Administrative[] Parties[] Consumer

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF DOCUMENT NO.
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL 2009

(DOCUMENT NO. 05955-09) DISTRIBUTION: __
Signed by Commissioner Brisé. };’\’X s ;

Terry K. Holdnak /t/’ Al LED -

Commission Deputy Clerk I} ”

Office of the General Counsel EMAILED (7

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738



http:p'/AIL.6J

CADE MANAGEVMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofimarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufiman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a} John Butler@fpl.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:12:33 PM



mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
http:paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com
http:REHWINKEL.CHARLESialleg.state.f1.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
http:p.wiggins~gfblawfirm.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@1cfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
http:John.Butlerialfpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:white@tyndaJJ.af.mil
mailto:deani@cityofmarianna.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 821228)

Attachments: 07816-11.pdf
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




CLK Official Flling****10I25[2011 12:43 PM  ***** 1

Matlida Sanders P5C- 11-04 8k -Cho-A1 J1oo 0! -El

e e N
EECEVETTos8

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:42 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices “ GCT 25 Pﬁ I 53
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 12 SiOH
COMMISSIO
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:40:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-E)
Filename / Path: 04121-11.teco.conf.or.Ilcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
TPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE
(%] Administrative[] PartiesC] Consamer
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF MENT NO -
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL 2011 DOCU .
(DOCUMENT NO. 04121-11) DISTRIBUTION:
Signed by Commissioner Brisé. };Yﬁ’) 4
Terry K. Holdnak - D
Commission Deputy Clerk Il MuLED

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission ﬁwﬂl Leo /7
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
OMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME “Covr ADDRESS aster
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
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) K.en Hoffman@fpl.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) Jjohn burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:16.03 PM




Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 762378)

Attachments: 07817-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770. '

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/25/2011

Page 1 of |
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Marguerite McLean J1OOO~-ET
From: Hyma Vedula
Sent:  Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:21 AM FPSC, CLK - £ SPONDENCE
‘ N Adminisirative Parties_ Consumer
To: Marguerite MclL.ean vy va g i T
Do N{L OO — I

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs Have Met Retention Schedules
Marguerite,

Not a problem. We are a team...

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Professional Accountant

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state.fl us

Tel: (850) 413-6477

Fax:(850) 413-6478

P ———
DISTRIZUTION:

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:17 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Lisa Bennett
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs Have Met Retention Schedules

you are correct.
sorry about that.
10/7/11 was in the declassification field, not 11[7/11.

this has been fixed,
thank you for catching that |

Marguerite H Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Ouak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32397-0850
850-413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 7:41 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Lisa Bennett
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs Have Met Retention Schedules

Marguerite,

10/19/2011



mailto:Hvedula@psc.state.fl

Page 2 of 3

Good morning

According to the Order No. PSC-10-0286-CFO-El issued May 07, 2010 the Confidential documents 04671-05, 04672-05 and
04864-05 are covered till November 07, 2011.

When | contacted the company, they informed that they were planning to file another extension around November 07.

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Professional Accountant

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477

Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication
may therefore be subject to public disclosure,

From: Marguerite Mctean

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 9:23 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Confidential DNs Have Met Retention Schedules

Hyma, -

Confidential DNs 04671-05, 04672-05 met their retention schedules on 10/1/11.
Please advise as to the action of their final disposition.

Declassify and forward to APA?

Declassify and forward to docket file 7

Destroy ?

Return to source ?

Thanks.

DN 04611-05 - RCA/Vandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 3 of 4 for FPL, for Fuel Recovery
Audit (Audit Control No. 05-028-4-1).

DN 04672-05 - RCA/Vandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 4 of 4 for FPL, for Fuel Recovery
Audit (Audit Control No. 05-028-4-1).

DN 04864-05 - FPL (Smith) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain information provided in connection with Audit
No. 05-028-4-1.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

10/19/2011



mailto:Hvedula@psc.state.f1.us

Page 3 of 3

10/19/2011




CLK Officlal Flling****10i1112011 9:48 AM hidddd 1
Matiida Sanders Pse-11- 0455 -CFo —E oool - E]
P IYI BN  BIS «
From: Terry Holdnak RECEIVEL R
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:47 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices .
Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett T1OCT H1 AMIO: 37
Subject: Order / Notice Submitied N )
, COMiISSIOR

Date and Time: 10/11/2011 9:44:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-Ei
Filename / Path: 07821-10 fpl.conf.ord.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver L} P

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 07821-10}
Signed by Commissioner Brisé.
FaAwED 3 IFPSC, CLS CORKLSEONDENLL !

Terry K. Holdnak U irertiosl T ¢ pmssmect
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii Mat gD ! VA W?I:
Office of the General Counsel o AL
Florida Public Service Commission E MBrt LEV 16 . ’g‘

850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ol
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:ﬂ\:lsglON
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
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p-wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@]eg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/11/2011 at 3:50:51 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 292947)

Attachments: 07439-11.pdf
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

10/11/2011




CLK Officlal Filing****10/11/12011 9:54 AM bt 1

Matiida Sanders Psc - 1L -0Ysl-cfo-EG /|bOp] -El

RECENED+PSC
From: Terry Holdnak ALY AN
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:53 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices .
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 11 UCT I l AH |0 37
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COMMISSIO

Date and Time: 10/11/2011 9:48:00 AM g['é%%mﬂ
Docket Number: 110001-El

Filename / Path: 07388-10 fpl. conf. ord. doc L{
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver PC%O

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 07388-10)

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Signed by Commissioner Brisé. -, 3
AXED _
Fax ‘5
Terry K. Holdnak ﬁ/MLéo - X
Commission Deputy Clerk Il 18
Office of the General Counsel EmaaLen - 16 Dt




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONISaN
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com Neo
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
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufrman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
- White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/11/2011 at 4:17:44 PM



http:RMiller@pcsphos~hate.com
http:john.burnettCalpgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@Jcagmlaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:wiggins@gfbIawfirm.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
http:tgeoffroyCalcfgas.com
http:Ken.HoffmanCalfpl.com
http:John.ButlerUYtp1.com
http:vkaufmanCalkagmlaw.com
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CLK Official Filing****10/11/12011 10:04 AM  *****

Matiida Sanders P&C* L) -0Yys7- CEO—EN [LOROL — gl
R [y
From: Terry Holdnak RECEN Byt Pou
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:00 AM ’
To: CLK - Orders / Notices .
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 1 QCT 11 AH 10: 31
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
2215 SIOH
Date and Time: 10/11/2011 9:58:00 AM COMi al%ﬁmh
Docket Number: 110001-El ; CLE ‘ -
Filename / Path: 00416-11.teco.conf.ord.doc 3 F%"
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER 2010

DOCUMENT NO. 00416-11
Signed by Commissioner Brisé.
Terry K. Holdnak f;‘,xéﬂ - 3Tfpsc. ik Cork CHPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l - |  Adrainisivstivel  Partiond | Consumer
Office of the General Counsel M/}/ Levd DOCUMENT 10, mQ;( L
Florida Public Service Commission E AILW - o IO
850-413-6738 /H ARt M BT e




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COT\IIIAI\:?:;};ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a}) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
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
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company ' tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
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

Printed on 10/11/2011 at4:21:12 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |D = 059926)

Attachments: 07440-11 pdf
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




CLK Official Flliing****10/11/12011 10:04 AM  *****

Matlida Sanders Ps_c_. 1L-0Y4Y5% - CEp - EA [loool - EL
From: Terry Holdnak FCFIVED--FRPSO
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:03 AM RECE o
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 110CT 1 AMI0: 37
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

———
Date and Time: 10/11/2011 10:01:00 AM COMMISSION () )
Docket Number: 110001-El CLERK fg
Filename / Path: 01170-09.teco.conf.ord.doc S
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER 2008
(DOCUMENT NO. 01170-09)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé. 3
Faxén -

Terry X. Holdnak - |

Commission Deputy Clerk Il m At LED

Office of the General Counsel L éﬂ - 1b

Florida Public Service Commission M

850-413-6738 ,
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
name cope APDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jorew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@gityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making {11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
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
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins}) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
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

Printed on 10/11/2011 at 4:28:12 PM



mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufrnan@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
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mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@cfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
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mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 994892)
Attachments: 07441-11.pdf
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




CLK Officlal Flling****10/11i12011 10:07 AM  *****

Matilda Sanders __ D5¢ - |\ <0464 -CEp —~ £ [[poo] - E1

From: Terry Holdnak T g\j; 5 Y] ,T; )
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:06 AM RECENVED +-50
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 11 2 37
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ocT | ! AHIC: 3
Date and Time: 10/11/2011 10:04:00 AM COMMISSION

Docket Number: 110001-El LERK
Filename / Path: 02243-08.conf.ord.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver S P‘@"

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY 2009

(DOCUMENT NO. 02243-09)
Signed by Commissioner Brisé. 2
Terry X. Holdnak Tax FPSC, CLY 05

4

Commission Deputy Clerk I M; 1_5/0 l

. . § A B bt e s
s, Office of the General Counsel | Adsninistes ies) 1 Conspmor
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850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
ARTY ANY E IN
NAME “Cove ADDRESS CQIASTER
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@gcityofmarianna.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel {11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@]leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/11/2011 at 4:32:56 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 145281)
Attachments: 07442-11 . pdf
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




CLK Official Filing****10/11/12011 10:14 AM  *****

Matllda Sanders o - \| <0460 - CFY - {loool-E1
- , \jev o )

From: Terry Holdnak R[’.‘CE] v t:D i ’

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:098 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices .

Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 11 OCT l | AH |U* 37

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COMMISSION

Date and Time: 10/11/2011 10:07:00 AM
Docket Number: 110001-El CLERK 1S p%c
Filename / Path: 03388-09.teco.conf.ord.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
JAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY 2009

(DOCUMENT NO. 03388-09)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé. pnman

Faxen - 3 1 O Lk
7@1’?’}/ K. Holdnak x ] i Aﬁy‘:zgﬁis&yf&%’yﬁg ettt s;uat‘;‘aaim;ic;
Commission Deputy Clerk Il V) - PRI 3 -\
Office of the General Counsel !/ WatL 10 DOCU Mg.f‘?-f i {(LAA VA N
Florida Public Service Commission W LEO ” R IER ol
850-413-6738 :




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDSESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL !
NAME CODE ADDRESS o SaON
DIRECTORY

Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No

Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen white@tyndall.af. mil No

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11} dmoore@ecoconsult.com No

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

Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefzdgbwlegal.com No

Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No

Gunster Law Firm {10Keating) BKeating(@gunster.com No

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@@kagmlaw.com No

Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/1172011 at 4:44:12 PM
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CLK Official Fliing****10/11/12011 10:14 AM  *****

Matiida Sanders oV -pYb | - CF@-—Eq

11o0a1 - €1

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:12 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/11/2011 10:10:00 AM

Docket Number: 110001-El

Filename / Path: 047869-09.teco.conf.ord.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

COMMISSION

CLERK
(Sp>

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MARCH 2009

(DOCUMENT NO. 04769-09)

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

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110601

ADDRESS
MPAN M IN
NAME “Cove ADDRESS CASTER
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
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfaas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwiegal com No
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw,.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/11/2011 at 4:51.10 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 577080)

Attachments: 07444-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/11/2011




CLK Officlal Fliing****10/11i12011 10:04 AM  ***** 1T

Matilda Sanders Pac- 1\ -0¥pa- opo - El JLooo] - E1
From: Terry Holdnak RF:CEW ED*‘;P:\Q
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:57 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 110CT 11 RHKIG: 37
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

T oA y
Date and Time: 10111/2011 9:54:00 AM COMMISSION

Docket Number: 110001-El LERK

Filename / Path: 08019-10 FPL.CONF.ORD.doc /N\PK
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 9

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR
JUNE AND JULY, 2010 (DOCUMENT NO. 08019-10)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé.

-~ ~ g g Ty B
Terry K. 3{0[&&1&@ Fﬂ’xw - FPS, CLt g ST IR N 2
Commission Deputy Clerk 1I NG deinisizetivel ) Fartiss] ] Consus et
Office of the General Counsel A’I L éﬂ - - ‘ e iy - l :
Florida Public Service Commission M DOOUMEMT ML ( :f 1 ).: m 1 §
raterse E/VVHLED - DS A 4




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

AD(}:ESS
ARTY MPANY MAI .
NAME ConE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11} dmoore@ecoconsult.com Ne
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
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernce.com No
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

Printed on 10/11/2011 at 4:56:14 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 835319)
Attachments: 07445-11. pdf

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




Marguerite McLean PSC-1 | *Och\% CFO T

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 SEP 28 PH 2: 44
Cc: Martha Barrera, Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
‘ g b
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1:38:00 PM ~—~_CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-El } 3
Filename / Path: 10606-09.teco.conf.ord.doc r \\Q’b@\ﬁ
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF e

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR AUGUST 2009 i*;p

SPONDE !\ia. 3
(DOCUMENT NO. 10606-09) & am trasivel) Partied ] a,ws%imcné
Signed by Commissioner Brisé Dy ENT “‘ﬁ ““&‘Q’“‘"" %

f‘! \Eg’—i“ . e SRR

Terry X. Holdnak %
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel (\ . 3
Florida Public Service Commission o
850-413-6738 -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
" City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
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
! Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3} sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating(@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) Jjohn.bumett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 1:32:01 PM



mailto:RMiller@pcsphosnhate.com
http:john.bumett(aJpgnmail.com
mailto:CHARLES@leg.state.f1.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
http:p.wiggins(aJgfblawfirm.com
http:schef(aJgbwlegal.com
http:tgeoffroy(aJcfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
http:ohn.Butler(jvfpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:dmoore@ecoconsult.com
mailto:white@tyndall.aCmil
mailto:deanj@cityofmarianna.com
http:jbrewralbbrslaw.com

Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 235788)
Attachments: 07029-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, plec:se contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-67170.

When replying. p!ease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/29/2011




Marguerite McLean PSC-1( -OYQb - C/(:Q ET

e

il.. VA

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:44 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11SEP 28 PH 2: Lb

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION

Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1:41:.00 PM CLERK

Docket Number: 110001-E! l

Filename / Path: 11336-09.teco.conf.ord.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 3 P b \\Q VA “g

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER 2009
{DOCUMENT NO. 11336-09) TRPSC, CiX

5.
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Signed by Commissioner Brisé

E r}f"}{ i‘ﬂ,ﬂ“?@ ¥

Terry X. Holdnak g TP LTS 1y N ——
Commission Deputy Clerk lI L W_—
Office of the General Counsel g)
Florida Public Service Commission ot
850-413-6738 4\
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
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
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(@cfpas.com No
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

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 1:54:31 PM
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Page ] of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 867461)
Attachments: 07030-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any Problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/29/2011




PSC-I1 0421 -CFO-ET

Marguerite McLean ey N

a— Yﬁ“&{_,\,Jr
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent; Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:47 PM Ll
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 115EP 28 PH 2: 4
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett: Jennifer Crawford )
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION

ERK
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1:45.00 PM K_\ CL
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 11984-09 teco conf ord.doc ) 2 \\QQQ\ £
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER 2009
{DOCUMENT NO. 11984-09)
Signed by Commissioner Brisé % Tree (LK OF O i
L 1518

%7’7}] K, ﬂo[d‘naé g AdEin Lefredivel £ ?ai’ubL.} Lonsam
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Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel \P

]

L

Frtere

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
RTY EMAIL N
NAME COoDE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall, af. mil No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john, burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 2:07:39 PM
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 040300)
Attachments: 07031-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/29/2011



Marguerite McLean pSC— ’ O "!L& 8’~ F:O E

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:50 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1:48:00 PM

Docket Number: 110001-El

11SEP 28 PH 2: Lk

COMMISSIOHN
CLERK

Filename / Path: 00813-11.gulf.conf.ord.doc lo "\\Oﬁﬁ\f € \
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
GULF POWER COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER, 2010

{DOCUMENT NO. 00813-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry K. Holdnak ‘P C’\‘)‘ 3
Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel M C\\ \ \
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
NAME CODE ADDRESS o O
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
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@dgbwlegal.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett@pgnmail. com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 a1 2:12:16 PM
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 646387)
Attachments: 07032-11. pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prob!ems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/29/2011



P Y I ~ Yy ="
Marguerite McLean SC ~|:;[ r?H&—Eﬂ‘Jgto EI

From: Terry Holdnak q ey i
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:53 PM 11 SEP 28 PH X Ll
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford ey ?{wﬂggm?%
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted W\ CLERV\

Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1:50.00 PM -

Docket Number: 110001-El

Filename / Path: 01231-11.gulf.conf.ord.doc <Q popo

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
GULF POWER COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER, 2010
(DOCUMENT NO. 01231-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1106001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME COPE ADDRESS CO?S\?IEZ?ON
DIRECTORY
Brickficld L.aw Firm {10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
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
Florida Power & Light Company {11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroyi@cigas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm {11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm {10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@@kagmiaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 2:18:14 PM
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 914694)
Attachments: 07033-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6710.

When repiying, piease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

712912011




Marguerite McLean

PsC~11 —~OY30-

From:
Sent:
To: -
Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Terry Holdnak

Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:57 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford

Order / Notice Submitted

9/28/2011 1:55:00 PM
110001-El

08274-10 fpl.conf.order.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT'S

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
{(DOCUMENT NO. 08274-10}

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
PARTY PANY EMAIL IN
NAME Ok ADDRESS COMMISION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmooref@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfezas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal. com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 2:21:03 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 888051)
Attachments: 07034-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repfying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

71292011
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PSC-11-0431-CFO- &€=

RECENED oS0

Marguerlte McLean_

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 2:04 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett: Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

9/28/2011 2:02:00 PM

110001-El

01382-11.tampa electric.conf.ord.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

(BOCUMENT NO. 01382-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk i

’Qw 3

Office of the General Counsel . \
Florida Public Service Commission m\\
850-413-8738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMASIS";':ON
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

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 2:23:30 PM




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 829016)
Attachments: 07035-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repfy.

Thank you.

9/29/2011




Marguerite McLean
_

-~ &

From:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

PSC-/[-04YQ I-CFoO

Terry Holdnak \\Qm\”E} =LY LSO

Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:15 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett: Jennifer Crawford

11SEP 28 PM 2: 1,3

Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
9/28/2011 1:11:00 PM CLERK
110001-El DO

00657-11.Conf.ord.doc ()

Signed / Hand Deliver

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER, 2010

(DOCUMENT NO. 00657-11

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS Coxl;:/(s;ls?liorv
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11} dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No -
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No ]
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cigas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Guif Power Company {3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKcating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com | No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us | No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 1:15:.01 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 636298)
Attachments: 07025-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repfying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/29/2011



Marguerite McLean

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:34 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: QOrder / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1:32:00 PM —_
Docket Number: 110001-El 13
Filename / Path: 08535-09.teco.conf.ord.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ~

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JUNE 2009

{(DOCUMENT NO. 08535-09)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk I :
Office of the General Counsel Ok 5
Florida Public Service Commission \
850-413-6738 m ’
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
A Al N
NAME o ABDRESS o R N
RIRECTORY
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufmani@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (1 1b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Fiorida Public Utilties Company tgeoffroy(@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefl@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating{@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel {11b} REHWINKEL.CHARLES@]leg.state.fl.us No
. Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
| White Springs Agricultyral Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 2:31:09 PM
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 098157)
Attachments: 07037-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prob!ems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.

When repfying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repfy.

Thank you.

9/29/2011



Marguerite McLean PSC‘”? (-0 %3 A-CFO- EI

R R

TRELr o
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:31 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11SEP 28 PH 2: L3
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett, Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1:28:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-E! ] 3
Filename / Path: 07155-09.teco.conf.ord.doc PC&:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver \\O0O\ -E

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MAY 2009

{(DOCUMENT NO. 07155-09) TPSC. CLE  Crraii aPONDENCY ?-

Signed by Commissioner Brisé Padminisirative] ] Pariesl ] Comsamer §
DOCUMENT NO. (I}j}la’k \ ‘Z

Terry X. Holdnak QO\ By pISTRIWUGON,

Commission Deputy Clerk {i kf\‘

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission mq\ \

850-413-6738 o \o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAI IN
NAME OCODE ADDRElés Cohr:lﬁ;rszﬁm
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm {10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@ecityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (1 1b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11} dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
| Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman{i@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman{@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroyi@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal com No
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfolawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b} REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 2:28:17 PM
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Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 722831)
Attachments: 07036-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.

When rep/ying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/29/2011




Marguerite Mclean

From: Terry Holdnak _

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:19 PM \\M\ €) 11SEP28 PM 2: L3
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford COMMISSIOH
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted v CLERK !
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1:16:00 PM

Docket Number: 110001-E} ,}?\

Filename / Path: 01151 progress energy conf.ord.doc p%:)

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF :
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER 2010 1S, OLK “{}}s‘: #E ‘4-2“( ‘&N ENCE S

(DOCUMENT NO. 01151-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service C issi
orida Public Service Commission oo ’9>

850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY N
NAME CODE Agh';égés Coﬁ'ﬁ?lg?!{ow
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Exccutive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndali. af.mil No
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

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 1:21:09 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 576496)
Attachments: 07026-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/29/2011




uerite McLean

Suﬁject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

PsSc-11-042 3- CFO-E

Terry Holdnak 70
Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:23 PM \QQQ,\ -~ A ] SEP
CLK - Orders / Notices \ © 28 PH 2. 4,5
Martha Barrera, Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford ,
Order / Notice Submitted C Og?fvf 1SS 10 K

L
9/28/2011 1:20:00 PM ERK

110001-E
01428-11 progress energy.conf.ord.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

IS

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY 2011
(DOCUMENT NO. 01428-11)

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS o N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsulf.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@efgas.com No
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
Progress Encrgy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 1.24:42 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 292391)
Attachments: 07027-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, p!ease contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

71292011



Marguerite McLean _ SC-1] ‘,Q L{Q“ 4 :C\:’EO -e I
From: Terry Holdnak ”
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:27 PM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11SEP 28 PH 2: L3
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennetlt; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
CLERK

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

9/28/2011 1:24:00 PM
110001-El
00392-09.teco.conf.ord.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

WOSN T

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TJAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER 2008
{(DOCUMENT NO. 00382-09})

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |1

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
ASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohnsmflgglor\e
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
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11Wigging) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
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

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 1:28:03 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 251568)
Attachments: 07028-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. pfease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/27/2011




Marguerite McLean

PSC~|(-O04Y3Yy- CA:O t:;\r

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

I ‘1-4\-— ‘,“ /1
Terry Holdnak

Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:37 PM .
CLK - Orders / Notices 11 SEP 28 PH 2: L3
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Order / Notice Submitted

COMMISSION

9/28/2011 1:35:00 PM CLERK

110001-El N P
09575-09.teco.conf.ord.doc ( N v
Signed / Hand Deliver JQ P%Q /} \\B%\"g\

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JULY 2009

(DOCUMENT NO. 09575-09)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé fm“

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk i

850-413-6738

ocRlo-l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission Q\K\\K \
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY AIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISSION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm {10a) | jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
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
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com Neo
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 2:34:15 PM




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 185067)
Attachments: 07038-11.pdf

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




CLK Officlal Flling****9/2712011 3:04 PM rrREw

Matlida Sanders

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:52 PM

To: CLK - QOrders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy;
Terry Holdnak

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/27/2011 2:44:00 PM S

Docket Number: 110001-El, 110002-EG, 110003-GU, 110004-GU, 110007-El &)./\§

Filename / Path: 110001.02.03.04.07.COM-NOT-HRG & PREHRG.mcb.doc

Notice Type {#/ Prehearing/Hearing

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

DOCKET NO. 110001-El
Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

C_ DOCKET NO. 110002-EG
ojf Wa Energy conservation cost recovery clause. /O ool - &

) '5:‘ f“) DOCKET NO. 110003-GU
{4 <5 MM Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.
)

oD ¥ 110004-GU

Natural gas conservation cost recovery.

110007-E!
Environmental cost recovery clause.

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha Brown (GCL). éﬁ

-}%’x 241
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I M'Dd Lé}o - 114
Office of the General Counsel 3 L{
Florida Public Service Commission lﬁ;\O = ]
Tel: (850) 413-6630 fMA" L

FPSC. CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
5 Administrative[ ] Partiosl | Consumer
Fpocument No. Q002lg- 1L

‘% DI RIGEITION: )




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NANE copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMulien jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew({@bbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City Clerk, City of North Port webmaster] @gcityofnorthport.com Yes %
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr@fairpoint.net » Yes
City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@ecityofgainesville.org Yes *
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Marianna deanj@ecityofmarianna.com No
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes %
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns. fl.us . Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughni@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net ‘ Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl. gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl. gov Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_mclaughlin@co.escambia. fl.us Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida City Gas mwilllam@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes
Florida Division of Chesapeake WMilities Corporation tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PART COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
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

Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (11) Bruce@FlaSEIA.org No

Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMS858 meneillsl@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No

Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No

Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce. may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@]cec.net Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(@macfar.com No

Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@gcityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor@cityofannamaria.com Yes
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmccollum@cityofbelleairbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@cityofbradentonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbernardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes
Mayor, City of Callaway mayormeer@gcityofcallaway.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Chiefland cityhall@chieflandfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm@eustis.org Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:»xﬁ;‘sfsxt{orv
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org Yes
Mayor, City of Freeport mayor@freeportflorida. gov Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maurnis@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom. net Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthome.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach info@IRBcity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Jacob City jacobcity@wfeca.net Yes
Mayor, City of Key West mayor@keywesteity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city@keystoneheights.us Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor@citylabelle.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pshontz@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg75@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Monticello eanderson@mymonticello.net Yes
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
Mavyor, City of Naples mayor@naplesgov,com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Niceville admin@niceville.org Yes
Mayor, City of Ocala rewersi@ocalafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes@cityofokeechobee.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Paim Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@cityofperry.net Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsj@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda peclerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop0166@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Tallahassee John Marks@talgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us Yes
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@ecfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Bell townmanager@townofbellflorida.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Esto townofesto@wfeca.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownofi@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@bellsouth,net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY

Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse3 86@windstream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez{@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxton@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkeity.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdl@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor@shalimarflorida.org Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes
Mayor, Town of Westyille westville@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No

Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes
Office of Public Counsgl roberts.brenda@@leg. state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg.State.FL us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel {11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No

Oftice of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES{@leg state.fl.us No

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept(@tecoenergy.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com No

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless, PA (11) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No

Talgquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 Jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanagerilakeparkflorida.gov Yes
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@batharbourflorida.com Yes
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl. gov Yes
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7@comeast.net Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48.28 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 579015)

Attachments: 06974-11.pdf
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

9/27/2011




CLK Officlal Flling****9i2612011 11:38 AM

Matlida Sanders

L2 2 2 24

j1ovol -E1

From:
Sent:
Yo:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Carolyn Craig

Monday, September 26, 2011 9:49 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett
Order / Notice Submitted

912612011 9:48:00 AM
110001-El
Not-lssuelDMtg.09-30-11.doc
Memo for Issuance

Notice of Informal Issue |D Meeting for 8/30/11.

Carolye Craiy

Administrative Assistant il
Office of the General Counsel

Phone: (850) 413-6206

FPSC, CLK CORR‘ES?@NDENCE
Administrativel Partiest_) Cansum\cr

Socument no. 000 - l

DISTRIBUTION:

Faxerr . 3

mLed 7
gmane) - 1




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
ARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsuli.com No
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
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
| White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/26/2011 at 3:46:06 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 230209)

Attachments: 06923-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/26/2011




CLK Officlal Filling****9/23/12011 1:58 PM bl

1
Matiida Sanders [[0Op]- & P SC, - ” “O%OOI-C/FO“'Q:
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 1:55 PM s
To: CLK - Orders / Notices =
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford o )
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o Y9 ‘2;
o .
Date and Time: 9/23/2011 1:53:00 PM oz SO
Docket Number: 110001-El o f;’é: o
Filename / Path: 01284-11.fpl.conf.ord.doc q ;o% - X\
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver e% ')‘6 ~ O")‘
= ™~ ....:)
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF FLORIDA
POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER/NOVEMBER, 2010
(DOCUMENT NO. 01284-11)
Signed by Commissioner Brise
Terry K. Holdnak F‘ _ 15 FPSC, cLk CORRESPC INDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk |l 7 XE"O - &Adminis‘raﬁvéf“’ e CE
Office of the General Counsel . , DOCy R L Parties{ ] Consumey
Florida Public Service Commission /’7/}'! LeE© UMENT No. (O 1
850-413-8738 - L DISTRIBUT TON- —t2
EMBMLED S

ittt



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAI 1N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R N
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
Young Law Firm {(10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 9/23/2011 at 5:12:06 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 664035)
Attachments: 06802-11.pdf
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

9/23/2011



CLK Officlal Filing****9/23/2011 1:58 PM e

1
Matlida Sanders ool -£l PSC— | |-0Y4 10 -CRO-ET
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 1:51 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - ,rJ.‘j,
Date and Time: 9/23/2011 1:46:00 PM “% Q
Docket Number: 110001-E! g -0 Z
Filename / Path: 00655-11.fpl.conf.doc q o D om
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver POf r"_;‘ = o
: o :
2o =
o W 3
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF = ~ 3
FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR =

NOVEMBER/OCTOBER, 2010 (DOCUMENT NO. 00655-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry K. Holdnak f;}X B0 -3
Commission Deputy Clerk I} -
Office of the General Counsel m AL éﬂ , ;
Florida Public Service Commission E MA LED -6
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
mAdmérsistrsiiveB Pa §esi;] Coanswumer

DOCUMENT NO. - I\
DISTRIBLTION: N

i

¢ it g o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

Ai}l';gESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISSION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b} karen.whitc@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@ipl.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burneti@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 9/23/2011 at 5:16:29 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of' 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 109812)
Attachments: 06803-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/23/2011




CLK Officlal Flling****9/2312011 1:58 PM e

1
Matiida Sanders [1p00] -El PsC[1-0Y]]|-CEO_ E;E =
From: Terry Holdnak o %?1 DX
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 1:41 PM < b+ ™M
To: CLK - Orders / Notices OxX N =
Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford gg I m
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o . -
=L =
Date and Time: 9/23/2011 1:37:00 PM Cx:) N =y
Docket Number: 110001-El P%O ry R
Filename / Path: 01370.fpl.conf.ord.doc o O
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 01370-11)
Signed by Commissioner Brisé
Terry XK. Holdnak FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk il . 3 Adrinistraii Crm
Office of the General Counsel AWET) ministrative] ] Parties] ] Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission -y DOCUMENT NO. QQQ@(Q:_( |
850-413-6738 A LED DISTRIBUTION -

Emaieco " | b o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
RTY Y IN }
AME “Cone. ADDRESS CJIASTER
DIRECTORY
| Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw,com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {(Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b} Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefl@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gtblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10K eating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keete Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
| White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/23/2011 at 5:21:03 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 197053)

Attachments: 06904-11.pdf
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



Marguerite McLean looo] - ¥l

PSC~11- 0333 -PCO-E

From: Carolyn Craig 26
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 10:55 AM 11
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett 1" SE.P 12 hﬂ
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COHM\SS\BH
Date and Time: 9/12/2011 10:55:00 AM CLERK

110601-El
110001 .revised oep.ord.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Revised Order Establishing Procedure signed by Commisisioner Brise.

Canotye Craiy Faseo /
Administrative Assistant Il 2 -
Office of the General Counsel /Y] Al LET

Phone: (850) 413-6206

gmaited - 1 7

FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

aAdministrativeD Parties|_] Consumer

pocuMENT No. D002~ (|

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS m%ﬁggfow
DIRECTORY
| Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
| City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen . white@tyndall.af. mii No
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
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno(@southernco,com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 9/12/2011 at 5:24:44 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Qrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 165096)
Attachments: 06540-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/12/2011




Page 1 of 1

oS, CLK - CO RESPONDENCE
;a } Adudristretive] ] Fesies | Consavor

Diamond Williams FROCUMENT NC._ (00311 10001~ El
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From: AnnCole

Sent:  Monday, August 22, 2011 2:20 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams
Subject: RE: Redaction question.

| see it is redacted in some places and not others. Not sure what the acronym is for, however, it appears
to be a banking/routing number of some sort. To err on the side of caution, please redact the ABA in all
places and give me the un-redacted page(s) - with the document/page no. on it. Thanks.

if you would like to put these Clerk’s instructions in administrative correspondence to document this
decision, that would be fine. Thanks.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:03 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams
Subject: FW: Redaction question.

Ann, please advise whether ABA numbers need to be redacted (see Document 05922-11).

Thanks.

From: Ed Carter

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:28 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams
Subject: Redaction question.

Hong:

DN: 05922-11, a 125 page document, is being reviewed for final CMS electronic filing. | have discovered
several pages beginning with page 53 (CMS page #) that have "ABA numbers" which have not at this
point been redacted. Previous instructions to me have caused me to understand that ABA numbers when
affiliated with a bank should be redacted. | do not recall seeing this in writing, however it is a common
practice | observe. The document in question (05922-11) has in excess of 15 pages where ABA numbers
are not redacted. Please clarify whether ABA numbers affiliated with bank information are required to be
redacted.

Thank you.

Ed Carter

Commission Deputy Clerk |

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, Fi 32399-0850

(850) 413-6972

8/22/2011




Marguerite McLean PsC — O3%9 - FQ E-EL

From: Terry Holdnak OO0\ - & |
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 1:47 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted %/O

Date and Time: 71512011 1:45.00 PM %b

Docket Number: 110001-El

Filename / Path: 110001.Crder. FPUC .Mid-course Revision.lch.doc

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S

PETITION FOR MID-COURSE REVISION 7
I gsc CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Terry K. Holdnak Administrative [ ] Parties [[] Consumer
Commission Deputy Clerk ||

Gommission Deputy Clerk Il DOCUMENT No.(JOOR- ||
ice of the General Counse
Florida Public Service Commission { DISTRIBUTION:

850-413-6738 Qa,\L 3
tau |
emau) o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADI:&ESS

NAME “Cone ADDRESS OIASTER

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Offtice of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us Neo
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@email.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pecsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 7/5/2011 at 4:23:53 PM




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 465951)
Attachments: 04600-11.pdf

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

7/5/2011
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Diamond Williams Psc- 1 - b27] - CEO - ﬁ‘ g

e
From: Terry Holdnak L
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11Jun 23 AMI1: 10
Cce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Co MH ISSIO
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 10:45:00 AM LE RK
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 03586 and 03592.conf.ord.mfb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

FPSC, CLK CORRDSPONDENCE
%Aﬁm-mstm'ee[j Parties LJCsnsumcr
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY | p:CUMENT NO. -~

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION : ..c-puniJTION: B
DOCUMENT NOS. 03586-11 AND 03592-11) GBIV

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

~ 3
Terry X. Holdnak fpﬁefﬂ
Commission Deputy Clerk H -
Office of the General Counsel m
Florida Public Service Commission m
850-413-6738 | B b

gmk




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 116001

ADDRESS
PARTY ANY I IN
NAME COCN(’)‘;JE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John Butler@ipl.com No
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
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {10) RMiller@pcsphogphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 4:42:25 PM



mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:wigglaw@gmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.flus
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
http:sdritenora>.southernco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:tgeoffroy@cfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpJ.com
http:John.Butieria)fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:white@tyndaIl.af.mil
mailto:deanj@cityofmarianna.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 7156881)

Attachments: 04336-11.pdf
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

6/23/2011




CLK Official Filing****6/2312011 8:55 AM i 1

Matiida Sanders '?SC -11-0 277- CEo -~ £ //000/- €|
b I Vb 8

From: Terry Holdnak ml"d FEoL
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:55 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ' *
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 11 JUN 23 ﬁ” 9 06
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted '

dT 123/2011 8:52:0 co HTESR?(I OR
Date and Time: 6 :52:00 AM
Docket Number: 110001-E} C
Filename / Path: 08965-10.conf.or.lch.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS CF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER 2010
(DOCUMENT NO. 09965-10)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry K. Holdnak @3@ CLK - CQRRESP(BI;DENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk Il Y asnaimistrative |J Prics T FConsumer
Office of the General Counsel f;//g()(égo -3 . im s - }E(:}] w:u.
Florida Public Service Commission DCCUMENT NO.
- - TR ERTION:
850-413-6738 /’)// 4] LEV) / s TRIBUTION _
16




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADIZ;:ESS
PARTY MPANY EMAIL
NAME onE ADDRESS O N
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
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BK eating(@gunster.com No
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
Young Law Firm (10) swrighti@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 5:05:35 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 256357)

Attachments: 04342-11.pdf
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




CLK Official Filing****6/23/12011 8:52 AM xenws v

Matlida Sanders V50 -\\- 027 - L0 -El el
- /
From: Terry Holdnak Ht:br.l\’i:u
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:51 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 JUN23 AM 9: 06
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
COMMISSION
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 8:48:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-Ei
Filename / Path: 09864-10.conf.or.lcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER 2010
DOCUMENT NO. 09864-10

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry K. Holdnak

[ FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
’%Aémin%stmive ) pursies L) Consumer

Commission Deputy Clerk 1i [t ’

Office of the General Counsel ‘Eq.y N - 3 ! pOCUMENT NOQ00p- 1L
Florida Public Service Commission / ‘ CISTRIBUTION:

850‘413"6738 mﬁ‘ L éo P Lln.iu. . e ES

(LE® T L




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COh:iﬁ;rSg{ON
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
Florida Retail Federation (10Young} swright@yvlaw.net No
Guilf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw(@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett{@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 5:02:26 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 159699)

Attachments: 04341-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
repily email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/23/2011




CLK Official Flling****612312011 8:47 AM i

Matiida Sanders Yoc- [~ 0&75_:(_”;0’6( //bo0l-EC

- [ nid el "”“‘f” A, F
From: Terry Holdnak H&.CC-NL"*" R
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:47 AM 6
To: CLK - Orders / Notices H
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford “ JUN 23 AH 9 D
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COMMISSION

Date and Time: 6/23/2011 8:44:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 10145-10.conf order.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 10145-10)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé \F AT o RRESPONDENCE

- N pies 1} Consumer
‘ it Adrinistrative [} Perties U
Terry K. Holdnak ﬁ)‘ (22 \ T NO -l
Commission Deputy Clerk |l - %DC;CUMQ\ i @39—-—

Office of the General Counsel /)WL ETD
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 A “o -

[




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
ARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen white@tyndall.afmil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No
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
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.flus No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com o No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) B RMiiler@pcsphosphate.com No
| Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 4:59:01 PM




Commission Clerk

rage 1 oI 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 041934)
Attachments: 04340-11.pdf

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




CLK Officlal Filing****612312011 8:44 AM il ¥

Matlida Sanders (Pﬁc v OQ7Y CFQ - E( [ DOO ] -
RECEN E!‘g'“%’F SC

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:43 AM 05
To: CLK - Orders / Notices t ();
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford ﬂ JUN 23 AM 9
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COMMISSION
Date and Time: 6/2372011 8:39:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 09857-10 conf order.lcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER 2010
(DOCUMENT NO. 09857-10)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry XK. Holdnak 3 pERC, CLK - (_‘_QRRE?P%I?E?‘E‘”

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l ﬁ}( ED 3 Administmivc[j Pigties |3 Cons r

Office of the General Counsel DCCUMENT NO | -

Fiorida Public Service Commission 5/)0 - v Y TETON

850-413-6738 /VI/H L A sts;nsma S G E———
JLED -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS cdrflﬁl?;?ow
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
Florida Retail Federation (10Y oung) swright@yvlaw.net No
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

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 4:55:38 PM



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 335626)

Attachments: 04339-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

6/23/2011



CLK Official Filing****6123/12011 8:41 AM v

Matilda Sanders Poc-)-nali-PCo -£

_\0L-E

oy p—

From: Terry Holdnak R&ka\m’“) ng
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:37 AM g 95
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 3
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford n JUN 23 AH
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ,

COMMISSION
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 8:34:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 10041-10.gulf.conf.or.icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

[FPBC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
1] Adeainisteative [} Perties j Consumer

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S } -1\
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION g)(‘ﬂ!MENT NO.M“——“

(DOCUMENT NO. 10041-10 AND | AECTRIBUTION: L
PORTIONS OF DOCUMENT NOS. 02078-08 AND 0276-08) o e

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |l —
Office of the General Counsel F ﬂxfﬂ >
Florida Public Service Commission /
850-413-6738 m gﬁ -

41l

A
Emaiter !




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110601

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alsr:‘r ”
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMM[S%ION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm {10a) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 5:11:46 PM



mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
http:iohn.bumett(c4pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.tl.us
mailto:vkaufrnan@kagmlaw.com
http:BKeating(ajgunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
http:swright(a)yvlaw.net
mailto:tgeoffr2y@cfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
http:John.Butler(a)fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:brew(@bbrslaw.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 9242586)

Attachments: 04344-11.pdf
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



CLK Officiai Fiiing****6/23/2011 8:41 AM bl

Matiida Sanders P@C- 1Y~ YA 7 CO ~

//090/;\6‘

L.

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:32 AM .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11JUN23 AM 9: 05
Cce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOMM‘SS lOH
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 8:27:00 AM CLER

Docket Number: 110001-El

Filename / Path: 07118-08.conf.or.ilcb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
{DOCUMENT NO. 67118-08)

Stgned by Commissioner Brise FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

T Administtive [ ] Parties {_ Consumer

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l B " .
Office of the General Counsel L_Bt.‘_a'}’RiBU TTON:

Florida Public Service Commission M/}f! LED  — /
850-413-6738



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1100601

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MABTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS ComEION
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
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKFEL.CHARLES@leg.state. fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {11} john. burneti@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 5:08:56 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 610000)

Attachments: 04343-11.pdf
The aftached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

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



CLK Official Fiiing****6123/12011 8:41 AM bl

Matiida Sanders P.ﬁC’ 1H-0xA72 -CFo - &1 | J/000/-£¢

RECENVEDPSC

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:26 AM
To: CLK -~ Orders / Notices »
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford " JUN 23 AM 9 Uh
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .
D dT 6/23/2011 8:23:00 AM LO%M!ESSION
ate and Time: 123
Docket Number: 110001-El L RK
Filename / Path: 00072-11.conf.or.icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 00072-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry X. Holdnak v o DENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk Il FA‘X 0 / 3 psC, CLK i CQRR‘:T?PON N

Office of the General Counsel _ 1 1} Adeinisteative [} Purties ] Consumer
ggﬂ?;g?g% Service Commission /n AL ¥ O DOCUMENT }io,ma :_LL.




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 116001

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY EM N
NAME i ADDRESS o N
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

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 4:52:03 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 810482)
Attachments: 04338-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/23/2011




CLK Official Flling****6/23/12011 8:41 AM bl 1
Matiida Sanders Y-y - 69\724@'\30-5\ (looot - &1

REGENELD-FFoU

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:21 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices :
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 11 JUN 23 AH 9 ﬂl;
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
COMMISSION
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 8:15:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 01054-11.conf.or.icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER 2010
{(DOCUMENT NO. 01054-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

— 5 ! SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Terry K. Holdnak E‘?‘X@Q !;,fmrmmsmme['] Perties L] Consumer
Commission Deputy Clerk |l - ‘ [meM{ji\"“ NO (H) 2po-ll
Office of the General Counsel M 1 LED -

Florida Public Service Commission us, TRIBUTION: e

850-413-6738 EMAILED — /6




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
. Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cigas.com No
Florida Retail Federation {10Young) swright{@yvlaw.net No
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

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 4:48:13 PM



http:swright(a)yvlaw.net
mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
http:REHWINKEL.CHARLESlalleg,state.fl.us
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:Ken,Hoffman@fpl.com
http:John,Butler6ilful.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 413928)
Attachments: 04337-11.pdf
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



Jloool- E1

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

Printed on 6/3/2011 at 11:32:54 AM

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@pcityofmarianna.com No
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

3 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

IL/A X “0 gAdministmive [] Perties ] Consumer

. ' .
MALED ~ YUCUMENT No,
DISTRIBUTION:;
EmaiLeo - 1




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 462046)

Attachments: 03847-11.pdf
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

6/3/2011




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to: /4 Q00 | ~EL ; OIBKL -
O2¢82-09: 02685-09;: 07967-09 +
o9eoc/-o

11MAY 23 AM10: L6

COMMISSION
CLERK

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A. Signature

) & Agent
X d E [J Addressee *
B. Received Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
Bezz
D. Is delivgry address different from item 12 [ Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

Steven R. Griffin, Esquire

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
501 Commendencia St., Ste 1
Pensacola, FL 32502-5953

3. Service Type
fied Mail [ Express Mail

[ Registered [ Return Recelpt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mail [ c.o.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee} O Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7009 3410 O002 4112 5238

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540

|\ Q0O\-E




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LiSA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

STATE OF LORIDA

JULIE . BROWN
JFublic Seroice (ﬂnmmtzﬁtnrt
May 18,2011 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN(
John T. Butler, Senior Attorney ( Administrative Coniuig
c/o Lynn Adams DOCUMEN fz’c )
Florida Power & Light Company NISTRIR == 26

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 TR EIEIN, actosecne
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 110001-EI, 100404-EX
and 110007-EX

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff has advised that confidential documents below, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, in the dockets listed below can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

DOCKET NO(S). DOCUMENT NO(S).

110001-EI 00416-08, 00912-08, 01354-08, 03012-08, 03684-08, 05204-08,
06268-08, 06812-08, 08206-08, 09072-08, 10755-08, 11546-08,

11618-08, 01504-09, 01913-09, 02734-09, 08717-09, 09625-09,
09695-09

100404-EI & 110007-EI1 ( 06311-10

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
‘,ZZ’
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel
Martha Bri)y«)/ﬁ)fﬁce of t}{e General Counsel

RECEIVEL” W/Ia] % /JJ?‘A_, DATE < "7 /1/

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 254(0) SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Avww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com

RECEIVED-FPSC

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 11MAY |8 PM 3: 42
ﬁ;d'mmsmtive[] Parties {_] Consuwoer
pocuMENT No. Q0301 CoréﬁlE%Sr,(mN
DISTRIBUTION:

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. SIQ
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. % M
& Print your name and address on the reverse dressee
' so that we can return the card to you. B. Received by ( Printed Name) Date Deli ery
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, / (’
or on the front if space permits. <
- D. Is delivery address different from item 1"' D Yé&s
1. Articie Addressed to: [ ] DO ¢ - T It YES, enter delivery address below: [0 No
D O 9509-0 9
JOHN T. BURNETT
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 3. Service Type )
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE CO., LLC @Certified Mail O Express Mal
299 - FIRST AVENUE NORTH [ Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33701 0 insured Mail_ O C.O.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 3 Yes

2. Asticle Number
priis o N0 01 7009 3410 0002 4112 S51k0

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540



5 CORRESPONDENCE
] Consumer
X

DGCUMENT NO. #l \
D\STNBU“ONZ e

FpSC, CLK .
Administrative [_] Parties

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to: / f 00D /- L
DN ©07969-09

Russell A. Badders, Esquire

RECENED-FPIG
11HAY 18 PM 3: 2

COMMISSION
CLERK

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY \f

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
501 Commendencia St., Ste 1
Pensacola, FL 32502-5953

A. Signature
[ Agent

X\ Boivchron o ) Adcimasse
B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
M. Buunarnan  [S/le
D. Is delivery address different from item 1? [ Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below: I No
3 [S;yceType

Certified Mail [ Express Mall

] Registered [J Return Receipt for Merchandise

3 Insured Mail [0 C.O.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 1 Yes

2. Article Number

7009 3410 0002 41l 5191

(Transfer from service label)

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ARY GRAHAM, CHATRMAN ANN COLE
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A, BRISE (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE . BROWN

Jublic Serpice Commizsion

May 18, 2011 DOCUMENT

Steven R. Griffin, Esquire Certified Mail
Beggs & Lane Law Firm Certified No. 7009 3410 0002 4112 5238
501 Commendencia St., Ste |

Pensacola, FL 32502-5953

Ee: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110007
Dear Mr, Griffin:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 01886-09, 02682-09,
02683-09, 07967-09 and 09061-09 be returned to the source. The docurnents are enclosed.

Flease do not hesitaie to contact me if you have any questions concerning return oi this
material.

Sincerely

2 1//

Commission Clerk

AC: cec
Faclesure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

—‘_CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, K1.32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Avwvw.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contactipsc.state.flus



http:http://wlVw.florillapsc.com

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE 1. BROWN

Fablic Serpice Commizsion

»1

pPSC (T K COR JQPOYNT \.f-:‘." Bl ™
!‘"I,h";,m (..'LI\ -\ A_",L{:\,L W] l. ( al NS f‘_u,__

Adminisirative _ Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. p@l36-1])
DISTRIBUTION: _—

May 16, 2011

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
227 South Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110001-EI

Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No.11050-09 be returned to the
source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Al
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

f -
RECEIVED / {//% gjh DATE&L‘

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Avww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:contaet@pse.state.n.us
http://www.noridapse.eom

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE 1. BROWN

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire DISTRIE!
Messer Caparello & Self Law Firm

2618 Centennial Place

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110001-EX

Dear Mr. Horton:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 09467-09 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
z2¢
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

7
RECEIVED & F#F e —Ct— DATE S~ &a=1|
(WA LDOCL.H)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER € 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: LTS

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULEE L BROWN NS

PHublic Serpice Qommizsion

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

May 16, 2011 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Admiristrative_ Parties Consumer
James D. Beasley, Esquire g%%%}hgjﬁg\f? COO03¢ -]
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm : JON:

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

o LH

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: , OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN , X ANN COLE
L1SA POLAK EDGAR i COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE 1. BROWN %

(850)413-6770

A

Hublic Serfrice Commission

May 16, 2011
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adminisirative Partic
Notman H. Horton, It Esquire XAdministrative_Partics Consumer

Messer Caparello & Self Law Firm g;:i(“ UME?'NT,AN?' X036 -/ ,
2618 Centennial Place STRIBUTION:

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110001-E1
Dear Mr. Horton:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. (09467-09 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely, M
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0830
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.stateflus
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http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com

COMMISSIONERS:
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULE L. BROWN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

-

JHublic Serfire Qommission
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

_XAdministrative_ Parties _ Consuiner

DOCUMENT NO. 7oL 3¢ -1}

May 13, 2011 DISTRIBUTION:
Russell A. Badders, Esquire Certified Mail
Beggs & Lane Law Firm Certified No. 7009 3410 0002 4112 5191

501 Commendencia St., Ste 1
Pensacola, FLL 32502-5953

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110001-EI
Dear Mr, Badders:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 07969-09 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
%/
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us


mailto:conract@pse.state.O.us
http://www.Ooridapsc.cominternet

COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
L1SA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE

3“;,

STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

EDUARDO E. BALBIS \
JULIE . BROWN W

PHublic Serpice Qommission

FPSC, CIK - CORFESPONDENCE

May 13, 2011 KA&minisimﬁw;mﬁ?aﬁées Consuiner
JCUMENT NO. D0 3¢,
DISTRIBUTION, = 22l
Scott A.Goorland, Esquire ~Te——e
c/o Lynn Adams

|1 000 |-E |

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1858

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI, 090130-El,
and 110001-EI

Dear Mr. Goorland:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 07403-09, 08662-09,
08715-09, 09335-09, 09338-09, 10211-09, 10736-09 and 00803-10 be returned to the source.
The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
Pat Lee, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED

DATE :5/'//27//

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: _ o OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN (et =5 ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE I. BROWN

Hublic Serprice Commission

FPSC (1K - CORDECDONTS
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDE

TV
NCF

May 13, 2011 A é'.(fsj}in_if»g;:f, Ve Parties _ﬁ'{.‘;,‘i!SUiMl“.‘E
DU I N i/}&zﬁq ‘__(i v
l] DY ¥ )
LN 4 INA

James D. Beasley, Esquire == —
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm

227 South Calhoun Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110001-EX
Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 07986-09, 09088-09,
09292-09 and 10143-09 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
/ﬁ%‘;?
p.r -
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

VA
RECEIVED /('66‘—"’ 3/&(’ DATE \5’\, Lol

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
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
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LiSAPOLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDOE. BALBIS
JULe I, BROWN

(850)413-6770

Jablic SSerfrice T ommizston

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative_ Parties_ Consuiner
DOCUMENT NO. £ 3¢ — )1
DISTRIBUTION:

May 13, 2011

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
227 South Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110001-E1
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

Sincerely, :
%ﬂ/%/
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
. An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:conlact@psc.state.fi.us
http://www.noridapsc.comlnternet

STATE OF FLORIDA
- OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS /
JULIE L. BROWN A P

Fublic Serfice Oommission

May 13, 2011

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Scott A.Goorland, Esquire X/ Administrative _ Parties_ Consumer
c/o Lynn Adams DGCUMENT NG, _ O DO 34 -1
Florida Power & Light Company DISTRIBUTION: —

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI, 090130-EI,
and 110001-E1

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
material. ‘

Sincerely,

P vy
/L
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2340 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://wwvr.noritlapsc.com

STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN Y : ANN COLE
LisA PoLAK EDGAR % i AV E COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE 1. BROWN

(850)413-6770

Public Serfice Commizsion

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties Consuiner

May 13,2011 DOCUMENT NO. 0 O© 3¢-/)
DISTRIBUTION:
John T. Burnett Certified Mail
Associate General Counsel Certified No. 7009 3410 0002 4112 5160

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
299 - First Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110001-EI
Dear Mr. Burnett:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 09509-09 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
am I
/
nn Cole
Commission Clerk

AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams \ \Ooo‘ . E |

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:50 PM —

ror e FPSC, CLK - CORRESPUNDENCE
o lamond Williams { Administrative [ Pastics | Consmmer

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110001-E1-00002 DOGCUMENT NO. -

Attachments: CCS Form 110001-El-00002-007.pdf DiSTRIRUTION: '

Docket Number IOOOI-E! - Form Number IOOOIFEI-OOOOS-O07

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Change in appointment - Day | of a I-day Informal Meeting - O5/04/20I1 - I0.00 am- OO
am.-in Tallahassee - Room G-38¢D - Involving Staff

Change in appointment time
From IO.00 am-lOOC am.to 830 am-1OO am.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) inthe referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 43-6008.

4/28/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/27/2011 at 2:46 p.m.

Page 1 of 1

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk

Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer XJ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

e ————————— e
—

S N »
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 05/04/2011 |Tallahassee / G-382D 8:30a. - 11:00 a.

———esreeee—

e —a———

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
. B R ‘ e e
1y . . .. .
___gg:; in Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
DIIcers Exam. Exam,
ALL |GH [ED |BI BL [BW ALL |GH (ED |BI [BL {BW
X __ L X |
Prehearing | C . . .
ommissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH ED |BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL [BWADM
X
Remarks:

Time change.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-007




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams \000!1-E

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:49 AM sC, CLIK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams Administrative [} W
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110001-EI-00002 DOGCUMENT NOLYY -~
Attachments: CCS Form 110001-E1-00002-006. pdf DiSTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 110001-ETI - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-006

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 05/04/2011 - 10:00
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

4/28/2011




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/27/2011 at 10:48 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

-
e

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room

05/04/2011 | Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

—— r—

Time

Informal Meeting

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH|ED |BI BL [BW ALL |GH |ED (Bl BL |BW

-& et —— _L"; %a
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH|ED |B!I [BL | BWADM GH |ED IBI |BL |[BW|ADM

X

Remarks: |1,¢ormal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-006




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams - HOOOI"gl

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 8:22 AM e e

To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - C{%{{Rch%fDENCE
N X Administrative] ) Pusties L | Consuricr

Subject: zrg;sao:ed Changis to Form 110001-E1-00002 DOCUMENT NO._QQ,Z!Q’ ! \

Attachments: orm 110001-EI-00002-005.pdf DiSTRIZUTION: |

Docket Number 110001-ET - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-005

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 03/04/2011 - 1:30
p.m.- 2:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date
From 03/04/2011 to 03/11/2011

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

3/11/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/11/2011 at 8:21 a.m.

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

Event Former Date; New Date

Location / Room

Time

Informal Meeting 03/04/2011 03/11/2011

Tallahassee / G-154

1:30p. - 2:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Ofﬁcers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL [BW ALL |GH|ED |BI BL |BW

X L] A
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GHI|ED |[BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL | BW ADM

Remarks: \1nformal Meeting - Staff

Correction on date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 110001-E1-00002-005




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams - \\Ooo! -E l

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 8:19 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams Adeninistrative | ] Pasties {_J Consumer
Subject:  Proposed Changes to Form 110001-E1-00002 DOCUMENT 1000030 -1
Attachments: CCS Form 110001-EI-00002-004. pdf LIS TRIBUTION:

Docket Number 110001-EI - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-004

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor,

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 03/04/2011 - 1:30
p.m.- 2:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008,

3/11/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/11/2011 at 8:18 a.m.

Pagelof1l
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

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor,

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 03/04/2011 |Tallahassee / G-154 1:30 p. - 2:30p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GHIED |BI BL |[BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |BW
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BW|ADM
):4
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-004



Marguerite McLean

Page 1 of 1

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:49 PM

To: Michael Barrett

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 00133-09 and 11319-08

great, thanks.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

arties___Consumer
DOCOMENT NO. OQG3 o |/

DISTRIBUTICN:

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:33 PM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 00133-09 and 11319-08

Sure

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:08 PM

To: Michael Barrett

Subject: Declassification of Confidential DNs 00133-09 and 11319-08

Michael,
for both of confidential DNs 00133-09 and 11319-08 that

have been declassified

and will be put in-line, they each had a "draft" CD. Is it OK to destroy the CD
since the final version of the Order and Staff Recommendation will be on-line ?

Thanks,
Marguerite.

3/8/2011



Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams 110001- B

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 9:00 AM »

To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110001-EI-00001 gAfminimaﬁve[] Pesties {:3 Consumcr

Attachments: CCS Form 110001-E1-00001-002.pdf DC&UWNT NO@'QM
DiSTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 110001-ET - Form Number 110001-EI-00001-002

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative -
10/20/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Brisé

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/01/2011 - 9:30
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/02/2011 - 9:30
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/03/2011 - 9:30
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

Last Revised 03/07/2011 at 8:58 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 10/20/2011 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 11/01/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 11/02/2011 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 11/03/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff | Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED |BI BL [BW ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL [BW

L X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH [ED |BI [BL | BWADM | GH |ED |BI |BL |BW|ADM

| X

Remarks: |pelated dockets: 110002, 110003, 110004, 110007). OEP's have been issued.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00001-002
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Matiida Sanders PsSC - i -0132 - EQO - E\ [looo] - A

SR SRS
From: Terry Holdnak RECEN= S
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11:41 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices .
Cc: Mary Macko; Erik Sayler - 11FEB2Z5 AMII: 51
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted W

COMMISSION
Date and Time: 2/25/2011 11:35:00 AM l b % v CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-El
Filename / Path: 110001.0EP.els.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

Signed by Commissioner Brisé for issuance today.
Please note that due to his absence from the office, the signature page of the Order contains Commissioner Brisé's faxed
signhature.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Terry X. Holdnak 3 {53 Administrative [ ] Parties {3 Consumer
Commission Deputy Clerk Il oy - -
Office of the General Counsel Iz, ,q.,(fﬂ DOCUMENT NO.
Florida Public Service Commission e " 7 DISTRIBUTION:
850-413-6738 il

fmﬁrlt@ - 1



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
P MPA IN
NAME ol ADDRESS CO“&’S&%{‘ON
DIRECTORY
AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11) allan jungels@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b} Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation {10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b} REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 2/25/2011 at 3:31:01 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 994899)

Attachments: 01259-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

2/25/2011



- FP K - CORRESPONDEN
/ / e, O1- £ ﬁfﬁﬁ@_mma_@muﬁ
DOCUMENT NO. QOO 34- 1/

DISTRIBUTION:
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE First-Class Mail
i Postage & Fees Paid
USPS
Permit No. G-10

N -

. génderglea§§,print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box ®
fan)

{..l‘,_ S

jll,]'ll'l))l’))]’l)l]li)l"lljl}ll|Il),’il)lll,'I”i)l'll”l'

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature - I
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X je: Uw [0 Agent
® Print your name and address on the reverse \ [ Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. B. Rdctived by ( Printed Narye) C. Date of Delivery
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ‘ LT [\j 0O ﬁ@
or on the front if space permits. \

. D. s delivery address different from item 17 L1 Yes
1. A addrgsbeniac 066 F 61 If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

o) wsqq_og.) 1o 208-08

STEVEN R GRIFFIN ESQ
RUSSELL A BADDERS ESQ
BEGGS & LANE 8 réi::i:izgeMail O Express Mail
501 COMMENDENCIA ST O Registered a Re?um Receipt for Merchandise
PENSACOLA FL 32502-5953 [ Insured Mail 3 C.O.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number
(Tmi:ferlr:nfssrv/celabel) 700k 27L0 0003 8794 9992

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

(850) 413-6770

JULE L. BROWN -
JHublic Beroice Qommission
\Ei‘lPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
February 17, 2011  Adminisirative _Partics_Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. OO0 3 (o — |
DISTRIBUTION:
Steven R. Griffin, Esquire Certified Mail
Russell A. Badders, Esquire Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9992
Beggs & Lane

501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, Florida 32502-5953

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110001-EI
Dear Mr, Griffin:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 04547-08 and 10208-08
be retumed to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

. ya
/,}7;%’/ o /fi...««)
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Avww floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@pse.state.f1.us
http:http://www.fioridapsc.com

Page 1 of 1

Digmond Williams - | “ (XD]~E [

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:14 AM

To: Diamond Williams i

Subject:  Proposed Changes to Form 110001-EI-00002 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Attachments: CCS Form 110001-E1-00002-003.pdf Administrative [] Parties [ Consurmer
DOCUMENT No._ (D)0 |
DISTRIBUTION: _

Docket Number 110001-EI - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-003

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/28/2011 - 10:00
a.m.-10:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Change in room
From G-154 to E-140

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

2/17/2011




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 02/17/2011 at 11:13 a.m.

Pagelof1

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

X| Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

X| Public Information Officer (X| Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

e — —
e —— A o A

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 02/28/2011 |Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED [BI BL |BW ALL {GH |ED |[BI BL {BW
X | 1 X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHI|ED IBI IBL | BWADM GH|ED |BI |BL {BW ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

Room change only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-003




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams l [OOO‘ gg[

From: Mary Macko o

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 4:07 PM

To: . Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110001-E1-00002 Aministrative [ Parties i Consumer

Attachments: CCS Form 110001-EI-00002-002.pdf DOCUMENT NO._( 700 =30 - [ |
!DlS'S"RIBU’I‘!ON:

Docket Number 110001-EI - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-002

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/15/2011 - 9:30
a.m.-10:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko

at 413-6008.

2/10/2011



http:Cl)l1S1llr.cr

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Brisé
Commissioner Balbis
Commissioner Brown
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 4:06 p.m.

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel

Auditing & Performance Analysis

Commission Clerk
Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Court Reporter

Staff Contact

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 02/15/2011 |Tallahassee/ G-154 9:30 a. - 10:00 a.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments ‘
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff |
Officers Exam. Exam. |
ALL |GH |ED |BI BL BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL BW
X X |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHIED |BI BL. | BWADM GH |ED |BI [BL |[BWIADM
X

Remarks: i1nermal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-002




Page 1 of |

Diamond Williams - | OO -E

From: Mary Macko
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 4:04 PM PONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - ngi JP «sies [ Consumer
Subject: New Advice Form 110001-E1-00002 Administrative @OO’S:M ) U_
DGCUMENT NO.
Attachments: CCS Form 110001-EI-00002-001.pdf -
DISTRIBUTION: _ ——

Docket Number 110001-ET - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-001

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/28/2011 - 10:00
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

Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 4:02 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer [XI| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 02/28/2011 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff |
Officers Exam. Exam. |

ALL |GH [ED |BI |BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |[BW

X X |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH | ED [BI |BL | BWADM GH ED |BI |BL [BW|ADM

X

Remarks: |1nformal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-001
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RN EY

Matilda Sanders

/:P%C« hH-0072- CFo-£& o000 - £
From: Shalonda Hopkins - ;‘Xz’,
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:40 PM e O
To: CLK - Orders / Notices < 3% 1
Ce: Katherine Fleming % =
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted LT W & T
X b
m— <& .
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:38:00 PM oL T L
Docket Number: 110001-El = = -
Filename / Path: 02428-10.conf.or.kef.doc = 9 o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver -55: ]
b
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION ‘g\
(DOCUMENT NO. 02429-10)
Signed by Commissioner Edgar
Shalonda Hopkins - 3 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOSDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk il 5 ive [ ] Parties Consumcs
Office of the General Counsel W | .@Ammimnv D ‘
Florida Public Service Cemmission -
Tel: {850) 413-6630

EoCUMENT MO, Q00D 1L
fix MJ/; i |DISTRIZUTION:
3 .

£k




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohsxﬁ;s§§0N
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
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpi.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yviaw.net No
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

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:24:59 PM
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mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 045405)
Attachments: 00554-11.pdf

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

1/25/2011




CLK Official Filing****1/125/2011 7:59 AM bl

Matilda Sanders @56- - 00 713 -CED -EA

Jloop|- &l
From: Shalonda Hopkins - X
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:37 PM - ﬂ(:i
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o B
Cc: Katherine Fleming = = =
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted oZ ™ ™
R »
Date and Time: 112412011 5:35:00 PM Ze =
Docket Number: 110001-El = =
T
Filename / Path: 02049-10.conf.or.kef.doc =4 . b
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver - = .
ot
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S x
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION \\
{(DOCUMENT NO. 02049-10)

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Shalonda Hopkins 7~ CE
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 f/o ? (ﬁSC, CLK - C()RRE?PONDEN :
Office of the General Counsel fﬁ’ Pad e { & Aéminisﬂﬁivem Pertes DConSN‘“
Florida Public Service Commission O.mﬂﬂﬂil
Tel: (850) 413-6630 M,LH LW l ‘.DC'CUMENT N

e LEP | DISTRIBUTION: .__—————




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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John, Butler@fpl.com No
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
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BK eating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@]eg state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw(@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yviaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:28:26 PM
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mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 521810)
Attachments: 00555-11.pdf
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



CLK Official Filing****1I125i2011 7:59 AM

LA 2 2 2

Matllda Sanders

YSC- |- b0 71 -CFb - £

——
llbeol-€( = =
= O
From: Shalonda Hopkins P Zz M
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:35 PM ox e
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Y ‘S)a N
Cc: Katherine Fieming m>= -~ . [
Subject: QOrder / Notice Submitted §<3: = S
o] —t U
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:34:00 PM = e\ 2
Docket Number: 110001-El - £
Filename / Path: 09471-10.conf.or.kef.doc s
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver E‘fb\
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

(DOCUMENT NO. 09471-10)

Signed Commissioner Edgar

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I1

Commissic | o -7 i FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ce of the General Counse * ot et Pt

Florida Public Service Commission fﬂx _ | ‘m Admims'mwem Perties DConsiuncl‘

Tel: (850) 413-6630 M A’] L ]{ ; DOCUMENT NO.{ ) 25& l l

§ DISTRIBUTION:
I
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY EMAI IN
NAME on ADDRESS O ON
DIRECTORY
AFFIRM dmoore(@esoconsult.com No
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
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeatling@gunster.com No
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

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:22:22 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 853578)

Attachments: 00553-11.pdf
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
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L2222
M - -3
atlida Sanders Y5C- (- 0070-Ckp - £1 [1o00[-E1 = 2
. e CJ
From: Shalonda Hopkins © ‘?z’ g8
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:34 PM o) 2’;
To: CLK - Orders / Notices oZ & 0
Cc: Katherine Fleming ‘;.\:ﬁ -~ L
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2, &
> «;‘ "
Date and Time: 1/24/12011 5:33:00 PM %} iﬂ.‘
Docket Number: 110001-E} -~ ~°
Filename / Path: 07821-10.conf.or.kef.doc .
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver _X -5
=1
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 07821-10}
Signed by Commissioner Edgar
Shalonda Hopkins T COR RESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l F?SC«; CLK ' cC . DCOGSM“
Office of the General Counsel B i Administrmvem Pasties
Florida Public Service Commission

d -11
MNO.
Tel: (850) 413-6630 F A VAl | \ pocuMenT oonAL-tt

3 aUTION: _ et
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1106001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COR:S\:;'S?ON
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
Florida Public Utilities Company igeoffroy@fpuc.com No
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
Qffice of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (102) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:19:38 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 145797)

Attachments: 00552-11.pdf
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



CLK Official Filing****112512011 7:59 AM b 1

Matilda Sanders QéC‘ ) ~ 004~ (0 -£ /1 DOOZ -E( ]

From: Shalonda Hopkins Come
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:33 PM g Z M
To: CLK - Orders / Notices oZ 53\ -2
Cc: Katherine Fleming —ZY IR
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted M - e
;;:gg = !
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:31:00 PM f=) e
Docket Number: 110001-El = s:.g g2
Filename / Path: 08625-10.conf.or.kef.doc "; ~ 7
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver s
\(‘Q
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S %
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
{(DOCUMENT NO. 08625-10)
Signed by Commissioner Edgar
Shalonda Hopkins FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 T -
Office of the General Counsel &Aﬁmxmsﬂanve[] Perties | _| Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission _ 3 DOCUMENT NO,

e s
g




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY MAIL IN
NAME ¢ CODE AP[:’DRSSS coh&';xs;rs?:on
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
Guif Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
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

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:16:09 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 762067)
Attachments: 00551-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply emait or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/25/2011




CLK Official Filing****1/24I12011 5:31 PM

TRR R
Matilda Sanders  {SC -\l ~6045-CFD - E liooOl - E -
- o
From: Shalonda Hopkins : ?‘)—’
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:31 PM ) - A
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o = -z
Cc: Katherine Fleming c';g; ‘;‘3 T
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted = o
0%
Date and Time: 11242011 5:30:00 PM =L *
Docket Number: 110001-El < o o
Filename / Path: 06816-10.conf.or.kef.doc ')
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver __&f:’
<
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S X.‘
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION \
(DOCUMENT NO. 06816-10)
Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I1

Office of the General Counsel - 3 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Public Service Commission 6}*)46’0 _ ! P Administrative [_] Perties [} Consumer
Tel: (850) 413-6630 /H Lg’o . ] 4 DOCUMENT NO.W
l‘g Al P [DISTRIBUTION: | ______
M "




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
R COMPANY EMAIL v

NaME CoDE ADDRESS COMMISOION

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
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmaniZkagmlaw.com No
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

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:19:50 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email D = 859996)

Attachments: 00527-11.pdf
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

RERRN

Pol -1\ - OO4Y ~CFO -V

HoOO/-E
From: Shalonda Hopkins —
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:28 PM -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o S
Cc: Katherine Fleming o =
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted (o 24 ~ro
~— =
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:28:00 PM D0 o
Docket Number: 110001-El =L
Filename / Path: 05941-10.conf.or.kef.doc < %\
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
P
=
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S i A
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION *
(DOCUMENT NO. 05941-10) 'X(
Signed by Commissioner Edgar
Shalonda Hopkins %
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 EO -~ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Office of the General Counsel ,FA'X I ’ inistrative [ ] Parties UC{mmm
Florida Public Service Commission - Admini
Tel: (850) 413-6630

MAILED " 5 [DOCUMENTNO. QoO3e-ll

- UTION:
£ A LED | DISTRIBUTION



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DPOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
ASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Indusirial Power Users Group (Keefel() vkaufmani@kagmlaw.com No
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
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw{@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:16:16 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 632731)

Attachments: 00526-11.pdf
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




CLK Official Filing****1/24/12011 5:29 PM

LA 2 22

Matlida Sanders _“Pac- |\ - Q047 CFo - £} [[LOO] - £
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:28 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices —
Cc: Katherine Fleming - A
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o ?;
2 = &
Date and Time: 1124/2011 5:27:00 PM < ::) =
Docket Number: 110001-E! 2 5 oo
Filename / Path: 0?057-10.conf.or.l§ef.doc ma o .
Order Type: Signed f Hand Deliver %’g = .
(o] -
= ‘ 2
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S &g ')
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

(DOCUMENT NO. 03057-10)

?
P Y

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 3
Shalonda Hopkins 3

Commission Deputy Clerk II - -

Office of the General Counsel #/A Xe' 4 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDE"‘CE
Florida Public Service Commission { Purties | Consnmf
Tel: (850) 413-6630 mmtf‘? g g,mm;mmveﬂ

EM AALE{) {0 i\ ('Ri BUTION: _
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110601

ADDRESS
MP. MAIL m

NAME ok ADDRESS dasTeR

DIRECTORY
AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No
| Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (1 1a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
| Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
|_Guif Power Company (3) sdriteno{@southernco.com No
|_Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
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

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:27:25 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 262373)
Attachments: 00529-11.pdf
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




CLK Official Filing****1/24i12011 5:26 PM

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

LA L 2 2]

Psc-l - pofe - CFD -£1

Shalonda Hopkins

(1OpOI &

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk i1

Office of the General Counsel

-3 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
: X Administretive [] Parties [ ] Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission F AX 60 - DOCUMENT NO QQQ&Q_U.
Tel: (850) 413-6630 M M LED /5 DISTRIBUTION:
£t

Monday, January 24, 2011 5:26 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices
Katherine Fleming

Order / Notice Submitted

1/24/2011 5:25:00 PM
110001-El

100538-10.conf.or.kef.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
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REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

e
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(DOCUMENT NO. 10059-10)




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
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@pbbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {Keefel0) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw. net No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:24:14 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 604886)
Attachments: 00528-11.pdf

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
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LE 2 22
Matilda Sanders Pae- 1) - o044 -CFD - &] /1 ooo! ~&]
From: Shalonda Hopkins - T
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:25 PM - R
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 3 % Q
Cc: Katherine Fleming o = L
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o ™~ Pl
[ S
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:23:00 PM B
Docket Number: 110001-El =L F o
Filename / Path: 04284-10.conf.or.kef.doc S Y 2
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ,:’q
=
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S ®
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION _:
(DOCUMENT NO. 04284-10) iy
Signed by Commissioner Edgar
Shalonda Hopkins - = DENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk I ' FPSC, CLK - CORRD.SPON ; or
Office of the General Counsel = 0 - 3 'Mministmive[j Pm’g-j
Florida Public Service Commission ) T No@__ﬁl_ﬂ;ﬂ..
Tel: (850) 413-6630 T 1 DOCUMEN ..
(VA Le0 e DISTRIBUTION:
gwt?



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1100601

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY IN
NAME Cove ADDRESS COMMISSION
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
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state. fl.us No
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

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:33:18 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 083243)

Attachments: 00531-11.pdf
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
Matlida Sanders Poe\l - 6048 -CFo -EL [/ 000/~ EX
From; Shalonda Hopkins - T
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:23 PM — T
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - B Q
Ce: Katherine Fleming o = i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted cr:?' %:1 I}J {3‘
Date and Time: 1/24/12011 5:21:00 PM ‘;;ZB -3 iy
Docket Number: 110001-E! -
Filename / Path: 05107-10.conf.or.kef.doc %
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

g i
. ;
- s
@
X
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S -
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION >

(DOCUMENT NO. 05107-10)

Nany
3
Signed by Commissioner Edgar o
E
Shalonda Hopkins FPSC CLK - C()RRESPONDENC
Commission Deputy Clerk Il ¥
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

% A Ad:ninistmﬁvef] perties L1 cms’urcr
- DC!CUMENT MNO.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS oMM oN
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
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken . Hoffman@fpl.com No
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
‘White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:30:36 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 177463)

Attachments: 00530-11.pdf
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
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Matilda Sanders YV 50C-|\ - oosy "@O - 1

/1 pool-E(

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:21 PM —

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ==

Cc: Katherine Fleming . o

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o 2R
o J -

Date and Time: 112412011 5:20:00 PM —3 .

Docket Number: 110001-El o -

Filename / Path: 06812-08.conf.or.kef.doc xv i

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver %

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MAY 2008
(DOCUMENT NQ. 06812-08)

o
v AT HY Z N L
05

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Shalonda Hopkins

. - 3

Commission Deputy Clerk 11 AXEO B
Office of the General Counsel F 20 [ FPSC, CLK - CORRETSPON?E?-}C \
Florida Public Service Commission MQ! L f‘é'/ m A{lminiﬁfﬂﬁ"em Paties [_] Coosuimet
Tel: (850) 413-6630 £ i 0 - P SUMENT 1O.

| DISTRIZUTION: o
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS c&'«ﬁfsﬁ’fm
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john.burnett@dpgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:52:30 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 863852)

Attachments: 00536-11.pdf
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
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Matiida Sanders V5 -1\~ IS -CX0 - £

Hopo[ £
From: Shalonda Hopkins —
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:20 PM - <Al
To: CLK - Orders / Notices e ?;
Cc: Katherine Fleming S T oM
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted e S 45—
—x F
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:18:00 PM ":g'(}; -
Docket Number: 110001-El = - i

Filename / Path: 05204-08.conf.or.kef.doc o » ‘3
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver == S\ O
=\ O

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATICON TO PORTIONS OF -t'

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MARCH 2008 %

b

(DOCUMENT NO. 05204-08)

Signed Commissioner Edgar

o

Shalonda Hopkins ENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 ‘ - 73 FPSC, CLK - CM?PO’ND .
Office of the General Counsel FAXEO Aémiﬂiﬁfﬂﬁvem Pernes [:]Conm
Florida Public Service Commission

. b o0zl
Tel: (850) 413-6630 MAILE’O | 5 DOCUMENT NO.

£ MAILED ~ ES'MBUHON: I —




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
ARTY NY IN

NAME “Covk ADDRESS CJASTER

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
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com’ No
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
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b} REHWINKEL.CHARLES@]leg.state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10g) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:48:13 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 717122)
Attachments: 00535-11.pdf
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




CLK Officiai Filing****1i24/12011 5:18 PM

ki kd
Matlida Sanders P - |\ -0062. -CX0 -EL
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:18 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Katherine Fleming
Subject;

Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

1/24{2011 5:17:00 PM
110001-El
06208-08.conf.or.kef.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

[[opo] -Ef(

W4319
HOISSIHIOD

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL 2008

{(DOCUMENT NO. 06268-08)

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II r 3

Office of the General Counsel ’Ff’f )(EO

Florida Public Service Commission ‘ I

Tel: (850) 413-6630 M LD l‘J/
LEP

/""J l
Ak psSHd TNIrL

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
B0 Administrative [ ] Puties ] Consusner
DOCUMENT 0,000~ L
] BISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
MPAN MAIL IN

NAME e ADDRESS COMMTSION

DIRECTORY
AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@pbbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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
Gulf Power Company (3) sdritenof@southernco.com No
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

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:44:0} PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subiject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 242602)

Attachments: 00534-11.pdf
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



CLK Officiai Filing****1i12412011 5:16 PM

LE 2R 3]
Matiida Sanders o\ - 0051 - EFC) - E\ !/ 600/ -£«
From: Shalonda Hopkins —
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:16 PM - A
To: CLK - Orders / Notices P '—cg
Cc: Katherine Fleming C(_:» 2 M
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o o =
3 &
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:15:00 PM Mo o
Docket Number: 110001-El 2o =
Filename / Path: 036884-08.conf.or.kef.doc = , f |
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = g‘ i
'
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF =
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY 2008 '

(DOCUMENT NO. 03684-08)

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Y
wdb?

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1 ‘F Xe{) 4 3

Office of the General Counsel A . ‘

Florida Public Service Commission Léo Y FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Tel: (850) 413-6630 M/ﬂ .1y

0 %} Administrasive ] f’:ﬂﬁes ECW‘“"[“‘
/4 Y DOCUMENT HO. '

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110601

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMM:;SION
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
Florida Public Utilities Company N tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
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
[ Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
| Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:40:12 PM
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mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 306093)

Attachments: 00533-11.pdf
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




CLK Official Filing****1/124/2011 5:16 PM

(2 X X3 ]
Matilda Sanders  <{/ 5¢- 1\ -6050 - CFO L1 100D | -EC
- )
From: Shalonda Hopkins =
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:15 PM - O
To: CLK - Orders / Notices {2« Z
Cc: Katherine Fleming oz ™ <
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted et U
me w7
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:13:00 PM ?:";’E- = T
Docket Number: 110001-El = e
Filename / Path: 09872-10.conf.or.kef.doc = N &
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =

<
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF X ‘;
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR -~
OCTOBER SEPTEMBER 2010 (DOCUMENT NO. 09872-10) 3
Signed by Commissioner Edgar NCE‘
s PONDE
Shalonda Hopkins FpSC, CLK - COR{{E.S {7} Congumer
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 P ~ Aﬁmiﬁish‘divem PanKks ol
Office of the General Counsel I/A,)(EO 7 DGCUMENT NO.W‘—L
Florida Public Service Commission | [ON: I
Tel: (850) 413-6630 M ALED 7 ‘mSTRJBU WON:
” e

enpite® =D -



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
R
NAME CODE ADDRESS coxlﬁfsfsllor\*
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
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw,net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:36:27 PM




Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 629172)

Attachments: 00532-11.pdf
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



CLK Officiai Fiiing****1/24/12011 5:13 PM

L2222
Matiida Sanders 1 %) Q.. {\-QOS{;’ “CFB ~ (1 // o000 [ - £
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:13 PM — ]
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -~
Cc: Katherine Fleming e "3; O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o = 1
o B =
Date and Time: 1124/2011 5:11:00 PM e ¥
Docket Number: 110001-El 2% m© 7
Filename / Path: 01354-08.conf.or.kef.doc = = = Vi
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = @ (;%
=\ O
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

znc\
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER 2007 ' -
(DOCUMENT NO. 01354-08) PN
ey
Signed by Commissioner Edgar %
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel ﬁ 2(90 - 3
Florida Public Service Commission CLK - C()RRESPONDENCE
Tel: (850) 413-6630 - FPSC, | parties [} Consumer
MA}(E" - E]Adminismﬁvem Pusties
. 1o TNO
FMALED DOCUMENT 15
DISTRIBUTION: | P




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

Young Law Firm (10)

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
AST
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO{\:/HSIS%;ION
DIRECTORY

AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) brew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fol.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company igeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Guif Power Company (3) sdriteno/@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating} BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
| Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail com No
Progress Encrgy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 2:00:52 PM
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CLK Officlal Filing****1/24/2011 5:11 PM

LA R 2]
Matilda Sanders P@_C -1\ -0042-CFo-£| [ 1po0) - E4
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:11 PM - T
To: CLK - Orders / Notices = =
Cc: Katherine Fleming e
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted PR Qi
oOF ™ D
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:10:00 PM rr;_“_:} £
Docket Number: 110001-Ei 5 U -0 ",
Filename / Path: 03012-08.conf.or.kef.doc =< = “r
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver % ‘”fj;'
‘:—-— E(}f%
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF ’\ -
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY 2008 _';
(DOCUMENT NO. 03012-08) "
Signed by Commissioner Edgar
Shalonda Hopkins E =~
Commission Deputy Clerk I CLK - C()RR;_,SPONDENC
Office of the General Counsel FPSC, - esive [] Perties ] Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission Adminisirabvel. A\
Tel: (850) 413-6630 FM‘ 0 - ’3 DC,{:UMENT NO.@..B:Q——’

imsmwnow: —————

-
I LED
?M’Q/”’” ) I(
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
MAST
NAME CODE ADDRESS co\;mxsg?ON
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 2:31:39 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 377928)
Attachments: 00544-11.pdf

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



CLK Official Filing****1124i12011 5:11 PM

Lk 2R X
Matilda Sanders Poc - )| ~DOL3 - CFD -l L1000/ -£ 1
el A2
From: Shalonda Hopkins : IR
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:09 PM o = =4
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o =
Cc: Katherine Fleming Qo ‘;.’ o
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘;'1:5; )
o) o 7
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:08:00 PM =Z =
Docket Number: 110001-El = 8 A
Filename / Path: 04410-10.conf.or.kef.doc Y
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = -
=
o~

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MARCH/FEBRUARY 2010
{(DOCUMENT NO. 04410-10)

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11 7
Office of the General Counsel Fﬁ ){Iﬁ/o I
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 '

R




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
ARTY MPANY A IN

'NAME CooE. ADDRESS OO

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
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffrov@fpuc.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel {11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw(@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (1) jobn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 a1 2:54:19 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 337085)
Attachments: 00545-11.pdf

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
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RRRRR

Matilda Sanders

PSC-1\ ~00bl - CED -EA //poo/ -£(
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:07 PM — i
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Sl
Ce: Katherine Fleming o S
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o =z m
' 35 ™~y =
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:05:00 PM e A
Docket Number: 110001-El R T
Filename / Path: 06031-10.conf.or.kef.doc =L (E
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver < e
- Y )
= @
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS =
QOF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL/MARCH 2010 <%
(DOCUMENT NO. 06031-10) "9\
- Signed by Commissioner Edgar
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk II
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission e .
Tel: (850) 413-6630 f p;)dfﬂ |
s LED ” T4 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
(L 2 - mAdministmiveD Perties [} Consumer
g {bocument no. 00011
DiSTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS co{\:f;ts;ggl:orv
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
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeatingi@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john,burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 2:22:38 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 186547)
Attachments: 00543-11.pdf

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




CLK Official Fiiing****1124/2011 5:10 PM il

Matiida Sanders Pse- 1\ - 00 -CFD -1 [/000[-F
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:05 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - A
Cc: Katherine Fleming o
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted () T Q
o = L
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:03:00 PM gz% -
Docket Number: 110001-El e Y
Filename / Path: 06113-10.conf.or.kef.doc = gﬂ g
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = = e
= . (;i“z,
L
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 1
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MAY/APRIL 2010 "~
(DOCUMENT NO. 06113-10) \%;
Signed by Commissioner Edgar ‘\
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 £0 - FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Office of the General Counsel A Perties [} Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission i/ﬁx AdmmmrahveD

Tel: (850) 413-6630 MA) g? SGCUMENT NO.000 07 [1

£ A 07 { DISTRIRUTION: _
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cotﬁ;sg?w
DIRECTORY
AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a} Iohn Butler@fpl.com No
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
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {(10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 2:14:25 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 823604)

Attachments: 00542-11.pdf
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
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REREN

1
Matlida Sanders Pse - 1120067 -0 -4 [/o00)-£ —
— ’
From: Shalonda Hopkins - f"rL‘
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:03 PM - 5 O
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o = o
Cc: Katherine Fleming R
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted rr;;;?: = 2l
-£&r g i
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:01:00 PM =2 = -1
Docket Number: 110001-E £ 8§ U
Filename / Path: 09157-10.conf.or.kef.doc {Qg
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver — ~
<
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF S
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR =
AUGUST/JULY 2010 (DOCUMENT NO. 09157-10) 3
Signed by Commissioner Edgar
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel ) 3 ORRC'SPONDENCE
Florida Public Service Commission F/} xeﬂ -C Q(:onsum
Tel: (850) 413-6630 — |

VQD
Mo B2 e mﬁgﬁr No(wm/

ngjLéo GTRIBUTION: s




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
n v IN

NAME ok ADDRESS JIASTER

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
White Springs Agriculfural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:28:26 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 547958)

Attachments: 00541-11.pdf
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

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:01 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - U
Cc: Katherine Fleming . T
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o = 3
o] = m
Date and Time: 112412011 4:59:00 PM el o
Docket Number: 110001-El m I
Filename / Path: 08206-08.conf.or.kef.doc §m =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = i
= 7 97
o
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF : -

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JUNE 2008

(DOCUMENT NO. 08206-08)

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel

- -
Florida Public Service Commission mxéo 3

Tel: (850) 413-6630 e -
L
s

fros’
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DGCUMENT NO.Q00A -]

DiSTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M N
NAME CODE ADDRESS comﬁgé?m
DIRECTORY
AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {11a) John. Butler@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) | swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company (3} sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel {(11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.flus No
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

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 2:11:25 PM
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http:dmooreia!esoconsult.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 651125)
Attachments: 00540-11.pdf
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
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:59 PM ey
To: CLK - Orders / Notices T
Cc: Katherine Fleming ) g_)‘
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted < L
Date and Time:

112412011 4:57:00 PM
110001-El

09841-10.conf.or.kef.doc

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
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ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF .

< -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = :
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER/AUGUST 2010 "
(DOCUMENT NO. 09841-10) -
Signed by Commissioner Edgar 1{ 3
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 v
Office of the General Counsel Fﬁ )660 3{
Florida Public Service Commission - C. CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Tel: (850) 413-6630 {,gﬁ ! { FPSC, - ive ] Partis ] Consumer
(ﬁ mE DOCUMENT HO

| DISTRIBUTION: e




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
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno{@southernco.com Neo
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) joho.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 2:08:33 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 439705)
Attachments: 00539-11.pdf
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
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:57 PM e oy
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - M
Cc: Katherine Fleming o C,;
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o =
oF N o
Date and Time: 112412011 4:54:00 PM o 6
Docket Number: 110001-El - -y i
Filename / Path: 00912-08.conf.or.kef.doc = = 5
O : i i !
rder Type Signed / Hand Deliver ‘& %%,
=N <
-x,

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER 2007
(DOCUMENT NO. 00912-08)

»
t

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

s
.Jd V2

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1I
Office of the General Counsel

//
Florida Public Service Commission Xé{)
Tel: (850) 413-6630 FA g? 4 FPSC CLK~CORRESPONDENCE
iL R T T partics L) Consumer
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL -~
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO%!N?fS%?ON
DIRECTORY
AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel{) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@ipl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company (3} sdriteno@southernce.com No
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

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 2:04:55 PM




Page 1 of'1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 411067)
Attachments: 00538-11.pdf
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
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER 2007
{(DOCUMENT NO. 00416-08)

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

t 22 X2
Matilda Sanders  <P5c.—~||- BOLL, —CED - £1 /000 -EY
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:54 PM — e
To: CLK - Orders / Notices part :‘f.'.
Ce: Katherine Fleming Com .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted QB M
' Pt By
Date and Time; 112412011 4:52:00 PM s F T
Docket Number: 110001-El B o
Filename / Path: 00416-08.conf.or.kef.doc = or 4 vl
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o 1
- X\ o
=
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF <
™
X =

Shalonda Hopkins P 4 3

Commission Deputy Clerk II }/A'Xep -

Office of the General Counsel uéd

Florida Public Service Commission ,V]A’ ] - { FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Tel: (850) 413-6630 gmi! LE? [0 Adrinistrative [] Prties [} Consumer
DGCUMENT NO.QOO 3 11
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 114001

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPAN M IN

NAME CConE ADDRESS COMMISSION

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
_ Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) _john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:03:13 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 657849)
Attachments: 00548-11.pdf
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
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From: Shalonda Hopkins — i
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:52 PM bt e
To: CLK - Orders / Notices e
Ce: Katherine Fleming 8 g o
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o D <7
X F
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 4:49:00 PM g’c}‘; - e
Docket Number: 110001-El XY =
Filename / Path: 00436-10.conf.or.kef.doc e -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver - S

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

: ﬂp@’
Aatags
ot

(DOCUMENT NO. 00436-10)

Signed by Commissicner Edgar

Shalonda Hopkins

xED D
Commission Deputy Clerk Il f‘o‘x

Office of the General Counsel ]MA" LED ~ |
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 M AILED T

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER 2009 X

15

. ORRESPONDENCE
FPSC, CLK - CORRE —
Adrainistrative [ ] Perties ¢ '

DOCUMENT wopood Al

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
Florida Retail Federation {10Y oung) swright@yviaw.net No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
| Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:07:02 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 195971)
Attachments: 00549-11.pdf
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
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:49 PM - e
To: CLK - Orders / Notices : im
Cc: Katherine Fleming <y = O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted & = m
ef N =
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 4:47:00 PM m= R
Docket Number: 110001-El :;? o ™~
Filename / Path: 01258-10.conf.or.kef.doc = x 1
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver et A Sﬁ‘
@

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF %
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER 2009 ‘g*:,

(DOCUMENT NO. 01258-10)

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Shalonda Hopkins

issi r w ENCB
Commission Deputy Clerk I ’FP;XfO s 3 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOND

Office of the General Counsel ) . | Consum
$ ot erties
Florida Public Service Commission Admm‘mvem y D - H

Tel: (850) 413-6630 W”‘W g 15 DOCUMENT MNO.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY Al 1N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Fiorida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel() vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:00:44 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 068439)
Attachments: 00547-11.pdf

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
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:45 PM —_ -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices = 2
Cc: Katherine Fleming a5 O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o =ZE M
L PO o B
Date and Time: 1124/12011 4:41:00 PM = ¥ o
Docket Number: 110001-El oy g (.
Filename / Path: 01836-10.conf.or.kef.doc =L =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver & -
- o
=\ O
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF &
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY 2010 =
(DOCUMENT NO. 01836-10) § =
Signed by Commissioner Edgar ki
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 ~ 5
Office of the General Counsel 2 . CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Public Service Commission FA ¥ 60 . | FPSC, .CLR . es [JC or
Tel: (850) 413-6630 Léo 15 3 Administeative [] Pecties onsum
A P DOCUMENT MO, 000 311
£ DISTRIBUTION: _




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110061

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY EMA IN
NAME ok ADDRESS COMMISEON

DIRECTORY

AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No

Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmliaw.com No

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

Gunster Law Firm {10Keating) BKeating{@gunster.com No

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

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller{@pcsphosphate.com No

Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 2:57:46 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 892613)

Attachments: 00546-11.pdf .
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
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:06 PM - a0
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o PR
Cc: Katherine Fleming O = %2
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o2 ~o =
—x £
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 4:03:00 PM ma T
Docket Number: 110001-El 2o 2L
Filename / Path: 03225-10.conf.kef.doc o i
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = . oh
= )
o
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF § -»
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY 2010
(DOCUMENT NO. 03225-10)
Signed by Lisa Polak Edgar
E
Shalonda Hopkins FPSC, CLK - CQRRESPONQENC
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l &AdminiM“D Pesties DConsmiw!
Office of the General Counsel - 1 :
Florida Public Service Commission %Xéo ~ DC'CUMENT MO
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coNNllﬁl'lsg:QON
DIRECTORY
AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (1 la) John.Butler@fpl.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLE S@leg.state.fl.us No
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

Printed en 1/25/2011 at 3:10:07 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 415307)
Attachments: 00550-11.pdf
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:05 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/29/2010 3:01:00 PM

Docket Number: 10-1100001-El

Filename / Path: 10-1100001-EI.LEST ORD.els.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2011 DOCKET NUMBER

ADMINISTRATIVE

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Pubiic Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FL

ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY N
NAME CODE Af,“{f,?éés co?aﬁ:TSEs?ON
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoorei@esgeonsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mceneill@tyndall.af.mii No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoliQa) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Flerida Public Utilities Company (10} george_bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright{@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley{@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw(@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright{@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/3/2011 at 1;29:04 PM




Page I of }

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 558203)
Attachments: 00002-11.pdf

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

1/3/2011




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
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http:REHWINKEL.CHARLESfalieg.state.t1.us
http:vkaufman(ivkagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@Jgunster.com
http:sdritenoralsouthemco.com
mailto:wiggins@gfblawfirm.com
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

wAdminhtnﬁveD Partics[ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBUTION:

3

o
17




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
ATV I o,

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



CLK Officlal Filing****10125/12011 1:14 PM b

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



Page 1 of 3

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

=ean\ N \o




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
mailto:lohn,Butler@fpl.com
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http:ibrew.ftilbbrslaw.com

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
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http:jbrew@}bbrslaw.com

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
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http:REHWINKEL,CHARLES(a)leg.state.t1.us
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http:BKeating@}gunster.com
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
\(\\0\\\ \
Ered \ \’e
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




tage | ot i

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

@\‘i\&)\ \\Q



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



mailto:conL1ct@psc.state.ll.us
http:hnp:/lwww.lloridllpsc.com

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
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

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


mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
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




CLK Officlal Filing****2/25/2011 11:43 AM i 1

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




CLK Official Filing****1/25/12011 7:59 AM

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
http:john.burnetti�l)pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufmal!@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:tgeoffroy@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@tpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@tpl.com
http:vkaufmanfaJjcagmlaw.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:dmoore@esoconsult.com

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




CLK Officlal Filing****1/124/12011 5:25 PM

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

L2




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
http:RMiller~pcsphosphate.com
http:Vigg1aw(algmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
http:sdritenoialsouthernco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:tgeoffroy@fpuc.com
http:Ken.Hoffman(alfpl.com
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
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl,us
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mailto:swright@yvlaw.~t
mailto:tgeoffroy@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
http:John.Butleria!fpl.com
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




CLK Official Filing****1/24/2011 5:10 PM
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Matilda Sanders PoC— [ -0087- Cko —~A 1/ 0D L/ - £
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
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mailto:John.Butler@fEl.com
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




CLK Official Filing****1124i2011 4:55 PM

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

Pse- |- 0067 -CFp - £1 []boo/ - E4
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
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Matilda Sanders @‘ée_- \ - OO[ng *(LF-Q vﬁ //OO of “E{
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



CLK Officlal Filing****1i124/2011 4:45 PM ittt

1
Matilda Sanders Pse - it -6oLY -CFo - Et 11000/ - £
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



CLK Officlal Flling****1i24/2011 4:08 PM

RN

Matlida Sanders

Poe-11- 0063 - CFo-£1

ljpos] - &
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
Tel: (850) 413-6630 Mﬁ\ Lfo | DISTRIZUTION: |

f/"‘ml’ég ’



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




CLK Official Filing****12/29i12010 3:07 PM kel 1

Matilda Sanders Fec -1l -oo0ol -~ Pco -1 11000 |-ET
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

far 2
W |
ewail 17
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




o (ase Assignment and Scheduling Record .. Page 1 of 1

Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 110001-FI Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.
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Florida Public Utilities Company
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Docket No. 110001-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Florida Public Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 v’
Section 1 - Office of Commission C'terkﬂj Ece

Docket No.110001-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Florida Public Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company

official Filing Date: Expiration:
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10. Notice of Prehearina and Hearing SAME 09/27/2011
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L Prestwood, K Welch 13, FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/30/2011
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Docket No. 110001-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance ‘incentive factor.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Florida Public Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
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D Lee, P Lester 2. Utilities' 2010 GPIF Testimony & Schedules SAME 03/15/2011
A Roberts, J Slemkewicz | 3. Utilities' Aug-Dec 2010 Hedging Activity True- SAME 04/01/2011
M Springer 4. Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure SAME 08/01/2011
5. Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & SAME 08/01/2011
6. Utilities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple SAME 08/15/2011
7. Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME 09/01/2011
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. OPC/Invervenor Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/22/2011
9. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions SAME 09/26/2011
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L Hill-Slaughter 12. Rebuttal Testimony SAME 10/06/2011
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/11/2011 at 8:21 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director | Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel x| Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis || Staff Contact
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk H
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis B
Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. L

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date

Loocation / Room Time

Informal Meeting 03/04/2011 [03/11/2011

Tallahassee / G-154 1:30 p.- 2:30p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL BW ALL |GHIED |BI BL |[BW

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH|ED |BI |[BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |[BWIADM

x

Remarks: 1nformal Meeting - Staff

Correction on date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-005
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
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
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Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett, M Cicchetti [ 2] current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Davis., E Draper
K Franklin, C Hinton 1. utilities’ 2010 Final True-Up Testimony & Exhi SAME 03/01/2011
D Lee, P Lester 2. Utilities' 2010 GPIF Testimony & Schedules SAME 03/15/2011
A Roberts, J Slemkewicz 3. Utilities' Aug-Dec 2010 Hedging Activity True- SAME 04/01/2011
M Springer 4. Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure SAME 08/01/2011
5. Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & SAME 08/01/2011
6. Utildities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple SAME 08/15/2011
7. Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME 09/01/2011
staff Counsel E Sayler 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/20/2011
9. OPC/Invervenor Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/22/2011
10. imi i Positions SAME 09/26/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/27/2011
L Hil1-Slaughter 12, Staff's Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/29/2011
13. Issue Identification Conference SAME 09/30/2011
(RAD) R.Graves, T Matthews 14.  FAW Notice Published - Prehearina & Hearing SAME 09/30/2011
15. Rebuttal Testimonv SAME 10/06/2011
16. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/10/2011
17. Prehearinua SAME 10/20/2011
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19.  Prehearina Order SAME 10/26/2011
20. i i SAME 10/26/2011
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27.
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is xii?ved. 0z {28629\1?1\ \“\'\\\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff M Barrett, M Cicchetti [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Davis, E Draper
K _Franklin, C Hinton 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 02/15/2011
D Lee, P Lester 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 02/28/2011
S Matlock, A Roberts 3. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 02/28/2011
3 Slemkewicz, M Springer | 4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11.
L Hill-Slaughter 12.
C Prestwood. K Welch 13.
(RAD) R Qraves. T Matthews  [14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22,
23,
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ngg. ) ol £07(}’£201\§\ \\ AS
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’
CE™

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

Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 4:02 p.m.

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

Event

Former Date] New Date

Location / Room

Time

Informal Meeting

02/28/2011

Tallahassee / G-154

10:00 a. - 10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |[BW ALL |GH [ED |BI |BL [BW
X X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |[BI |BL | BW{ADM GH |ED (B! |[BL |BW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-001
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 4:06 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 02/15/2011

Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
_O_m Exam. Exam.

ALL [GH |ED |BI |BL [BW ALL [GH |ED |BI |BL |BW

X X
Prehearing . . ..

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

GH|ED [BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |[BL |[BW|ADM

X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-002




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk s

N

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 110001-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance +incentive factor.
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
“0” 1indicates OPR) | X | | x | x 1 I X 1 X ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett, M Cicchetti Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Davis, E Draper
K Franklin, € Hinton 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 03/11/2011
D Lee, P Lester 2. Utilities' 2010 GPIF Testimony & Schedules SAME 03/15/2011
A Roberts, J Slemkewicz | 3. | Utilities’ Aug-Dec 2010 Hedging Activity True- SAME 04/01/2011
M Springer 4. Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure SAME 08/01/2011
5. Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & SAME 08/01/2011
6. Utilities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple SAME 08/15/2011
7. Utitities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME 09/01/2011
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/20/2011
9. OPC/Invervenor Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/22/2011
10. imi i itions SAME 09/26/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/27/2011
L Hi11-Slaughter 12. Staff's Testimony & Exhibits, +if any SAME 09/29/2011
C Prestwood, K Welch 113,  Issue Identification Conference SAME 09/30/2011
(RAD) R Graves, T Matthews _ |14. EAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearina SAME 09/30/2011
15. Rebuttal Testimonv SAME 10/06/2011
16.  Prehearing Statements SAME 10/10/2011
17. Prehearing SAME 10/20/2011
18.  Transcriot of Prehearina Due (Expedited) 10/21/2011 | 10/24/2011
19. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/26/2011
20. i 10/26/2011 10/28/2011
21. Hearing (11/1-3/11) SAME 11/01/2011
22. Transcript of Hearina Due (Exvedited) SAME 11/07/2011
23, Post-Hearina Filinas & Briefs Due. if anv SAME 11/08/2011
24, Revised CASR Due 02/28/2011 12/16/2011
25.
26.
27.
28.
29. -
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/04/201} 38,
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL Bw
LX X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commiss+ioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (23\9\\ NN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Peamtie . T

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COM

PLETED EVENTS

SRR
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commussioner Brisé
Commissioner Balbis
Commissioner Brown

Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 02/17/2011 at 11:13 a.m. Page 1of 1

Deputy Executive Director

Economic Regulation

General Counsel Court Reporter
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event

Former Date

New Date

Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting

02/28/2011

Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED {BI BL |[BW ALL |GHIED |BI [BL |BW

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GHI|ED [BI IBL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BWIADM

X
Remarks:

Current Assignments

Room change only.

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 110001-EI1-00002-003




-~ ~
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
Prehearing Conference 10/20/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 11/01/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 11/02/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 11/03/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |GH [ED |B] BL [BW ALL |IGHIED Bl BL |IBW

X
i . - . .

Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH ED |BI |BL | RWADM GH |ED Bl |BL |BWIADM

X

Remarks: |(Retated dockets: 110002, 110003, 110004, 110007). OEP's have been issued.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00001-002



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk.,

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 55C
(“()” indicates OPR) [ I x| I x | x | [ x 1 x |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett, M Cicchetti [ﬂ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Davis, E Draper
K Franklin, D Lee 1. Staff Recommendation - FPUC MidCourse Pet. SAME 05/12/2011
P Lester, A Roberts 2. Agenda SAME 05/24/2011
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Standard Order SAME 06/13/2011
4. Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure SAME 08/01/2011
5. Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & SAME 08/01/2011
6. Utilities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple SAME 08/15/2011
7. Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME 09/01/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett, ] Crawford 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09,/20/2011
9. OPC/Invervenor Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/22/2011
10. i i Pasitions SAME 08/26/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/27/2011
L Hill1-Slaughter 12.  Staff's Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/29/2011
L Prestwood, K Welch  [13. Issue Identification Conference SAME 09/30/2011
(RAD) R Graves, T Matthews  114.  EAW Notice Published - Prehearina & Hearing SAME 09/30/2011
15. Rebuttal Testimonv SAME 10/06/2011
16. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/10/2011
17. Prehearing SAME 10/20/2011
18. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 10/21/2011 | 10/24/2011
19. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/26/2011
20. i Ir 10/26/2011 10/28/2011
21.  Hearding (11/1-3/11) SAME 11/01/2011
22. Transcriot of Hearina Due (Expedited) SAME 11/07/2011
23.  Post-Hearing Filinas & Briefs Due., if anv SAME 11/08/2011
24. Revised CASR Due 02/28/2011 | 12/16/2011
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/18/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BwW
X X
where panels are assigned the semior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G DN

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

04/18/2011



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk——

Docket No.110001-EI

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Date Docketed: 01/03/2011

N
—

Florida Public Utilities Company

Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
{(“Q” 1indicates OPR)

Page 1 of 1

Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.
Expiration:
ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
I x| [ ox 1 x| X | I

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff M Barrett, M Cicchetti [{] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Davis, E Draper
K Franklin, D Lee 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 05/04/2011
P Lester, A Roberts 2. Staff Recommendation - FPUC MidCourse Pet. SAME 05/12/2011
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Agenda SAME 05/24/2011
4, Standard Order SAME 06/13/2011
5. Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure SAME 08/01/2011
6. Utilities’ 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & SAME 08/01/2011
7. Utilities’ Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple SAME 08/15/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett, J Crawford 8. Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME 09/01/2011
9. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/20/2011
10. OPC/Invervenor Testimony & Exhibits. if anv SAME 09/22/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions SAME 09/26/2011
L Hil11-STaughter 12.  Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/27/2011
L Prestwood, K Welch = |13. Staff's Test] ibi i SAME 09/29/2011
(RAD) R Graves, T Matthews = 114.  Issue Identification Conference SAME 09/30/2011
15. _EAW Notice Published - Prehearina & Hearina SAME 09/30/2011
16. Rebuttal Testimony i SAME 10/06/2011
17. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/10/2011
18. Prehearing SAME 10/20/2011
19. Transcriot of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 10/21/2011 | 10/24/2011
20. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/26/2011
21. Prehearing Order 10/26/2011 | 1072872011
22. Hearina (11/1-3711) SAME 11/01/2011
23. Transcript of Hearina Due (Expedited) SAME 11/07/2011
24.  Post-Hearina Filinas & Briefs Due, if anv SAME 11/08/2011
25. Revised CASR Due 02/28/2011 12/16/2011
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/18/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BwW
L X X
where d;;::\t'nels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: (\(\,
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gg;tz;?ved. 04 {18%{20\51\\‘ W\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’
CSL

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerime

o

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.110001-EX Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance -incentive factor.
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
()" indicates OPR) x| Poox ] x| | x | x |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett, M Cicchetti E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Davis, E Draper
K Franklin, D Lee 1. Staff Recommendation - FPUC MidCourse Pet. 05/12/2011 | 06/02/2011
P Lester, A Roberts 2. Agenda 05/24/2011 06/14/2011
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Standard Order 06/13/2011 | 07/05/2011
4. Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure SAME 08/01/2011
5. Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & SAME 08/01/2011
6. UtiTities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple SAME 08/15/2011
7. Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME 09/01/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett, J Crawford 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/20/2011
9. OPC/Invervenor Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/22/2011
10. imi i itions SAME 09/26/2011
OCRs (APA) L. Deamer 11. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/27/2011
L Hill-Slaughter 12. Staff's Testimony & Exhibits, +if any SAME 09/29/2011
L Prestwood, K Welch  113. JIssue Identification Conference SAME 09/30/2011
(RAD) B Graves, T Matthews _ |14. FAW Notice Published - Prehearina & Hearina SAME 09/30/2011
15. Rebuttal Testimonv SAME 10/06/2011
16. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/10/2011
17. Prehearina SAME 10/20/2011
18. Transcriot of Prehearipa Due (Expedited) 1072172011 | 10/24/2011
19.  Discovervy Actions Complete SAME 10/26/2011
20. Prehearing Order 10/26/2011 | 10/28/2011
21. Hearinag (11/1-3/711) SAME 11/01/2011
22. i i i )) SAME 11/07/2011
23. Post-Hearina Filinas & Briefs Due, if anv SAME 11/08/2011
24. Revised CASR Dye 02/28/2011 12/16/2011
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/11/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
440,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL Bw
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: C—r \N\.‘
the identical panel decides the case. roved: LS h AN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ggl:e: ed: ~Pending ¥
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 593\ \

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

Last Revised 04/27/2011 at 10:48 a.m.

Pagelofl

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

05/04/2011

Tallahassee / G-382D

10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |Bl |[BL [BW
X
Prehearing Commissioners
Officer
GHI|ED |BI {BL | BWADM

Current Assignments

Commissioners

ALL |GH |ED {BI BL

BW

Hearing | Staff
Exam.

Commissioners

GH|ED |BI |BL IBW

ADM

Remarks: |1 ¢ormal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-006
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/27/2011 at 2:46 p.m. Page1of 1
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

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Informal Meeting 05/04/2011 |Tallahassee / G-382D 8:30 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
. T
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |[GH|ED |BI BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |[BL |BW
%ﬁ,w Commissioners Commissioners
icer
GHIED [BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED {BI |BL |BW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Time change.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-007



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerkiyr e

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration;
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
¢*Q” indicates OPR) | Tox ] Lox 1 x ] L x 1 x ]
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
OPR Staff M Barrett E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
= s
M Cicchetti, C Davis 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 08/12/2011
E Draper, K Franklin 2. Utilities’ Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple SAME 08/15/2011
D Lee, P Lester 3. Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME 09/01/2011
A Roberts, ] Slemkewicz | 4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/20/2011
M Springer, M Watts 5. 0PC/Invervenor Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/22/2011
6. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions SAME 09/26/2011
7. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/27/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett, M Barrera 8. Staff's Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/29/2011
J Crawford 9. Issue Identification Conference SAME 09/30/2011
10.  FAW Notice Published - Prehearina & Hearina SAME 09/30/2011
11. Rebuttal Testimony SAME 10/06/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 12. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/10/2011
L.Hill-Slauahter ___  113. _Prehearing SAME 10/20/2011
L Prestwood, K Welch 114, Transcript of Prehearinag Due (Expedited) 10/21/2011 | 10/24/2011
(RAD) R Graves. T Matthews  115. Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 10/26/2011
16. Prehearing Order 10/26/2011 10/28/2011
17. Hearing (11/1-3/11) SAME 11/01/2011
18. Transcript of Hearina Due (Exvedited) SAME 11/07/2011
19. Post-Hearing Filinas & Briefs Due, if anv SAME 11/08/2011
20. Revised CASR Due 02/28/2011 12/16/2011
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 134
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
ALL GH ED | BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G;\Q\\ 'Q(\,\(\J\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is Date: 0572372011 1Y

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/05/2011 at 4:28 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé x| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis X| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact

Commissioner Brown X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director X! Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.
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

Informal Meeting 08/12/2011 |Tallahassee / G-154 8:30a. - 9:30a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED {BI |BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |BI {BL |BW
[ X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHIED |BI [BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-008



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerie

Docket No.110001-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2011

Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Florida Public Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Tampa Electric Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

g

Title:
performance incentive factor.

Expiration:

Page 1 of 1

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“()” indicates OPR) ] X I X 1 x| I X 1 x|
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Progaram Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, C Davis 1. OPC/Invervenor Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/22/2011
E Draper, K Franklin 2. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions SAME 09/26/2011
D Lee, P Lester 3. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/27/2011
A Roberts, ] Slemkewicz 4. Issue Identification Conference SAME 09/30/2011
M Springer, M Watts 5. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/30/2011
6. Staff's Testimony & Exh, if any (non hedging) 09/29/2011 | 10/06/2011
7. Rebuttal Testimony (non hedging) 10/06/2011 | 10/13/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett, M Barrera 8. Prehearing Statements 10/10/2011 | 10/17/2011
J Crawford 9. Prehearing SAME 10/20/2011
10. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 10/21/2011 | 10/24/2011
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15. - i ili Briefs Due, if anv SAME 11/08/2011
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17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/21/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 ~ Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam .
ALL GH ED BI BL BwW GH ED BI BL Bw
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \\
the identical panel decides the case. Approved NN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dg:e: 09{}%%§§}1\§$\J

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

U\“

Last Revised 11/02/2011 at 1:53 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer X| Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date; New Date - Location / Room Time

Hearing 11/03/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 12:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL IGH |ED [BI [BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |BW

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH|ED [BI |BL | s3WADM GHIED [BI |BL |BW/ADM

X

Remarks: \(Rejated dockets: 110002, 110003, 110004, 110007).
Hearing concluded on 11/2/11.
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